City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2013
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Special Meeting — November 18, 2013

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.

Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff.* (City Manager’'s Staff
Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Page 1l of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMEBER 25, 2013



V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/for it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 Fund 001 General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the City of
Kingsville and the Kingsville Professional Firefighter's Association (IAFF Local #2390)
Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 Budget for the Utility Fund for Water Treatment Operations to satisfy SEP agreed
to by TCEQ. (Director of Finance).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget from the General Fund 001 Fund Balance for City Special to Cover
Attorney Fees. (Director of Finance).

4. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the Communities
in School. (Task Force Commander).

5. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 Funds of the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the Boys and
Girls Club of Kingsville. (Task Force Commander).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6. Consider approval of a preliminary plat of 25.64 acres, Oak Tree Apartment Tract,
located on Northwest corner of intersection of E. General Cavazos & Golf Course Road,
subdividing Lot 2, Block 1 into eight lots and a dedicated road, with the conditions
recommended by staff. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

7. Consider approval of a final plat of Lots 2A, 2B, & 2C of Block 1 within 25.64 acres,
Oak Tree Apartment Tract, located on Northwest corner of intersection of E. General
Cavazos & Golf Course Road, with the conditions recommended by staff. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

8. Consider a resolution establishing guidelines and criteria governing tax abatement
for all taxing entities located within the City of Kingsville; authorizing the City Manager to

accept application on behalf of the City for presentation to the Commission; stating the

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 25, 2013



City elects to be eligible to participate in tax abatements; and providing for evaluation of
each application for conformity with such guidelines and criteria prior to submission to
the Commission. (City Attorney).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, amending the location of speed
limit zones on FM 3320 (Golf Course Road). (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance authorizing the purchase of 2.767 acres of
land at 2000 North Armstrong for a new water well (Well #25). (City Engineer/ Public
Works Director).

11. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 9-10-7 providing for a change to the height of
vegetation overhanging streets and public parkways. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

12. Discuss and consider continued participation in the NLC service line warranty
pregram. {Mayor)

Vil. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

*  Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior te this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's ocffice at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Availabla.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 {Perscnnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), B51-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby ceriify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

November 22, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Page3of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 25, 20132




I\:‘Iaryi Valenzue@

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 ofd
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMEBER 25, 2013



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



OCTOBER 28, 2013

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Deborah Balii, Finance Director

Emilioc Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Cynthia Martin, Downtown & Volunteer Manager
Ken Starrs, Assistant Task Force Commander
Robert Isassi, Planning & Development Services Director
David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Bob Trescott, Tourism Director

James Creek, Fire Department

Steve Palacios, Fire Department

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 5:00
P.M. with four members of the City Commission present. Pecos to arrive late.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
Mayor Fugate stated that if there weren’t any objections from the Commission, he would like to
forego these proceedings and go straight to the agenda items. No objections were made.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Special Meeting — October 22, 2013

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes of October 22, 2013.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the minutes for October 22, 2013,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR™.

Regular Meeting — October 28, 2013

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes of October 28, 2013.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes for October 28, 2013,
seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pena, Garcia voting “FOR™. Fugate “ABSTAIN”.

Commissioner Pecos arrives at the meeting. 5:06 P.M.

Page 1 of 5 - NOVEMBER 18, 2013




Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.
Ii. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on afl committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, misceflaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Capell, City Manager reported that the Employee Recognition & Safety Week is scheduled
for December 2™ — December 6" 2013. A list of activities has been given to the City
Commission. The safety banquet is scheduled for December 6, 2013 at the TAMUK Baliroom.
Capell further thanked staff for all their hard work in the preparation for this event.

Mrs. Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next Commission meeting is scheduled for
November 25" City Hall departments will be closed on November 28" & 29" for the
Thanksgiving Holiday. The agenda for the December 9" meeting will need to be posted on
December 2™ due to the City Secretary attending the Secretary of State Election Seminar on
the same week, therefore the deadline for agenda items will be due earlier than normal.

Mayor Fugate asked if staff will be able to have the old high school property swap on the next
agenda. Mr. Capell responded that the all information has been given to the school district and
staff is waiting on their decision. Mrs. Alvarez stated that the school district discussed some
items during one of their workshops that were not included in the agreement. Also forwarded to
the school district was a Joint Election agreement for the May 2014 Election.

V. Public Comment on Agenda ltems *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrafive nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequernce after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

Page 2 of 5 - NOVEMBER 18, 2013



VI

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Motion
made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approve by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate, voting “FOR?”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2013-2014 Fund 001 General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the
City of Kingsville and Kingsville Law Enforcement Association Collective
Bargaining Aqreement. (Director of Finance).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Presentation by Captain Christopher Misner and CPO Glenn Jones on the new Air
Installation Compatible Use Zones (AICUZ) study at NAS-Kingsville. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

Captain Christopher Misner reported that the AICUZ has been completed and at the
convenience of the Commission, he would like to make a presentation to the Commission
with the full details of the AICUZ. The AICUZ will be presented to the Chamber of
Commerce during its Eggs & Issues breakfast scheduled for December 5.

Mayor Fugate asked how the City of Kingsville looks as far as the AICUZ goes. Mr. Glenn
Jones reported that the noise zones have decreased. This is from a result of a quieter
aircraft which has better noise modeling compare to the aircraft from back in 1998.

Mayor Fugate asked if there were any encroachment issues at this time. Mr. Jones there
are no encroachment issues at this time.

3. Consider authorizing participation in and waiver of certain vendor fees for the 2™
Annual Ranch Hand Festival to be held November 22-24, 2013. (Director of Tourism).

Mr. Trescott, Tourism Director reported that this is the second annual Ranch Hand
Festival from November 22-24, 2013. The City traditionally has offered in-kind services in
exchange for sponsorship acknowledgement for large community events. These services
come in the form of street closing, solid waste pickup, police and EMS support, marketing
and other services. The departments have been working together to reduce overtime
costs for these services while still providing city support.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to authorize participation in and waiver of
certain vendor fees for the 2" Annual Ranch Hand Festival, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR".

4, Consider authorizing the purchase of goods and services from Texas Correctional
Industries for installation of fencing at the City of Kingsville Law Enforcement Center, as
per staff recommendation. (Purchasing/IT Director).

Mr. Mason, Purchasing/IT Director stated that this item is for the approval of goods and
services from Texas Correctional Industries for fencing at the City of Kingsville Law
Enforcement Center. It is recommended that the second guote with two gate controllers
for $46,094.49 and the rear chain link with slats for $26,403.53 be accepted and
authorized by the Commission. This purchase will expend a total of $72,498.02 from
Chapter 59 Funds.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to authorize the purchase of goods and
services from Texas Correctional Industries, seconded by Commissioner Pena.
Page 3 of 5 - NOVEMBER 18, 2013



The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 8-10-7 providing for a change to the height of
vegetation overhanging streets and public parkways and prohibiting planting in the right-
of-way. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Isassi reported that this request is being made by city staff which was presented
during the meeting of October 28", This request is to raise the minimum height of trees
that overhang into the streets causing damage to sanitation trucks, limit the accessibility
of emergency vehicles, and present a nuisance to pedestrians walking along the
sidewalk. Staff is requesting to change the height from 13ft. to 15ft.. This ordinance will
also prohibit the planting of plants, trees, hedges, shrubs or related things in the city right-
of-ways.

Fire Chief Reed stated that he is proposing to allow the height of tree limbs to be 13’ at
the curb graduating up to 15’ when 7’ from the curb, the width of a car. This would give an
arched appearance and give the fire apparatus a little more room in which to work on
narrow streets if a car is not parked along the side.

Commissioner Garcia stated that on Henrietta Street, Spur 69 belongs to the state. Does
the city have any jurisdiction in this area? Mrs. Alvarez stated that over the tree in the air,
yes, on the ground no.

Mayor Fugate asked staff to re-write the ordinance and bring back to Commission at a
later meeting.

No action taken on this item.

6. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and the Kingsville
Professional Firefighter's Association, IAFF Local #2380 for Fiscal Years 2013-2016.
- (Human Resources Director).

Mrs. Gonzales, Human Resources Director reported that the City of Kingsville and
association members commenced collective bargaining on May 22, 2013. Several
meetings were held to discuss the current agreement and proposed changes. On
November 13, 2013, the City of Kingsville received notification indicating the Kingsville
Professional Firefighter's Association met and held a vote to ratify the proposed
agreement. During the negotiation meetings the existing agreement was revised for
substantive changes and to be more user-friendly. Most articles received some revision
or were rewritten. The proposed document has thirty-eight (38) articles which more
accurately reflect the information contained within each of the articles.

Mayor Fugate thanked staff and the association for all their hard work in preparing this
agreement.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to authorized the City Manager to enter
into a Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Kingsville and the
Kingsville Professional Firefighter’s Association, IAFF Local #2390, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Fund 001
General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the City of Kingsville and the
Kingsville Professional Firefighter's Association (IAFF Local #2390) Collective Bargaining
Agreement. (Director of Finance).

Page 4 of 5 - NOVEMBER 18, 2013



Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that as a result of the negotiations that took
place on the firefighter's contract, an increase of $11,711 which will be taken from fund
balance.

Introduction item only.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Utility Fund for Water Treatment Operations to satisfy SEP agreed to by TCEQ.
(Director of Finance.)

Mrs. Balli reported that this item was approved by the City Commission on April 8, 2013
for $30,533. With subsequent negotiations, TCEQ lowered the penalty amount to
$10,318. This was not expended last year. Therefore staff is bringing to Commission for
approval with the new doltar amount to be paid from fund balance.

Introduction item only.

9. Executive Session: Under Section 551.071 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City
Commission shall convene in Executive Session to seek legal advice from the City
Attorney regarding contemplated compromise and settlement for cause no. 11-058-D
pending in the 105" District Court, Kleberg County, Texas. (City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate announced the executive session. The Commission convened into
executive session at 5:30 P.M.

The Commission reconvened into regular session at 6:02 P.M.

10. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Compromise and
Settlement Agreement in Cause No. 11-058-D pending in the 105" District Court. (City
Attorney).

Mrs. Alvarez stated that staff is recommending for Commission to approve the modified
resolution which was given to them at the beginning of this meeting.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the modified resolution,
seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget
from the General Fund 001 Fund Balance for City Special to Cover Attorney Fees.
(Director of Finance).

Mrs. Balli stated that this ordinance is for $10,000 for attorney fees due to Cause No. 11-
058-D. This will be paid out of fund balance.

Introduction item only.
At this time Commission went back to hear agenda item #3 and take action.
VIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:10 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 5 of 5 - NOVEMBER 18, 2013



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO.____2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 FUND 001 GENERAL FUND BUDGET TO
PROVIDE FOR ADJUSTMENTS DUE TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND THE KINGSVILLE
PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATION (IAFF LOCAL #2390} COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the City and the Kingsville Professional Firefighter's Association, IAFF Local #2390 (Fire Union)
were still negotiating a collective bargaining agreement between the two parties at the time the FY13-14
budget for the City was adopted;

WHEREAS, no funds fof wages and benefits were budgeted above the prior fiscal year amounts for the civil
service positions covered under the collective bargaining agreement due to the pending negotiations;

WHEREAS, the parties have concluded their negotiating sessions and approved a new collective bargaining
agreement;

WHEREAS, moneys for wages and benefits above the prior fiscal year amounts now need to be budgeted for
the civil service positions in the Fire Department as outlined in the agreement;

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted what amount of funding would be needed for

these expenditures this fiscal year.
I.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget be
amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No.  Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2-000.0 Fund Balance - Fund Balance (FY 2014) 610.0 $11.711
$11,711
Expenditures (See attached spreadsheet for specific department coding)
5- 220.0 Fire- Salaries 111.00 $77572
5- 220.0 Fire- Overtime-Holiday Buyback 112.50 $(91,308) -
5- 220.0 Fire- TMRS 114.00 $ 11,130
5- 220.0 Fire- TMRS-Holiday Buyback 114.50 $(10,218)
5- 220.0 Fire- FICA 115.00 $ 7,610
5- 220.0 Fire- FICA-Holiday Buyback 115.50 $ (6,984)
5- 220.0 Fire- Worker's Comp. 117.00 $ 1,828
5- 220.0 Fire- Educational Incentive 119.00 3 (601)
5- 220.0 Fire- Certification Pay 122.00 $ 22,500

5- 220.0 Fire- Life Insurance 123.00 3 180



$ 11,711

[To amend FY14 Fund 001 General Fund to provide for wages and benefits above the FY13 amounts due to
the recently negotiated Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fire Union.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such
conflict only.

I

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance
shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect
any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and publication as
required by law. ’
INTRODUCED on this the _18th _ day of _November , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



cavoL L, % 09py0'PPST § SBLTVS TS

09 R0 'L 5 0N DPEZES S 090 rkS'Z, - g Yosbyn'vvees | 52°006' 4 |sessozvs'zs | - 3 |sm'sio'zen'e 8 |#E2ELERE 8 ESBES'ALZTL 8001 “WIDL
LSEL T G LEEEL'E 15zee'T § | LE §logeee's  §| - § [og'gEe’s 8 R ADURINEN] 437 O0FEL
ZOBBY'EZ ooPheER & ZO'EVD9R 5 20°e00'99  § z0CH0's8  § zoRro'er 4 Zo'evaEs & Ked LAY UO'EZL
- g - § - - ¥ - % - H - H] gaumo|ly Bupnotd oo kzk
(z6'008} % oozt 4 20009 no'ns 4 207003 4 60°004 $ 40009 3 BANUDIL] JUONIEANPS 000 L
b s OOELYE & o0ELe'T oD'ENS' 4 oo'gheE'n [ oo'cie'e 4 n'elon ] uopesuscien Juow AoRlLvUr O0'S k.
pogea'l % oozgr'er % 0gaaz'ez § | ao'o8z'sz  § § EE'EZ § |toagtaE | - g |doose'e wesZ'ez 8 uopususdieg Slagion 00°Lk
oo M o0'bEa'R0E & 00°aseoE 4 | aopas'ads § 0o vas'ooe § D0'4Ba'0E  § no'vas'ade ¢ BaLLIRSU) ey dalD 00'BLE
(oo'gee'st  § an'ses's & - - ] - g - gl - 5 n3ug Ang Aup(ioH - VoId 05 ¢k
b N ooy & 68ZILY BRTLEY & 68ELEY  § 6ETLCY S |BRLLEY 4 VST ~ Vol 02'8kk
beeodL b onpze'sel USZES'OC) 5 PRTLE'REL 5 | 28'FE) §|ie80BSEL S| - g |scopgest 4|08 akv'ol & sE0BE'DEL % WOl DO'GLL
{ooeiz'ol) & onpiz'ol % - - 5§ “ $ . $ - ] yoeg Ang AepileH-SHWL-uaBeYy DS KL
treo) & DOLEE'S % Tb'0EC'S EFBEE'S % orgee's ¢ crpee's S |Eb'9EE'S ¥ VST - SHWL - Wowasey 0Z'vilL
SesTull 8 ooaaL'sel § 96°£6Z'002 § | 96'L6T'ODE § | MRERL § |srgir'onz 8| - g [srapooe ¢ jos'es0vE 4 6Z'A90'BLF 8 SUNL-ANNIBLIY 00°F M
frams & coBical 8 [otais'al %] [ 0-5 T ] oreigal  § sv'ela'ol 8 (i1 T Ayaebuct op'til
o io2'iE) & 0O0E'LE & - - ¥ - $ - § Hueg Ang AUR|OH-BLIHRAG a5 EbD
: - s oozaL'ls % i aozelttg, 4| no'ZaL‘ie % ayzeL'ia s [T A7 (- 1BLNUD YT WA BZZLL
rw - [ apuod'sle B DOANSLE DO'0O0'SLT § 00°000'81Z § 00°000'9kE  § | O0'DO0SE § DWBAG DOZLE
Moayx g % moo.c_.w_mmn.; B.:“.hmw; LEL1R'BIYE nn.wﬂm._. ipoeeiaovis | - % E.mm_ﬂ.mww.; pO'ERL 080" & soBupy g soLIES 60'LLY
561 0} Spaau JeEpn nia jobpng oju] pauojug aseaIaY| %e AUl jeu s %00 101 BlIBAQ BNy
Junpue m_._;u.uu.m;_nn oe] 0} Spanu JeEpnY 15518 e PPy SNON Enl 18901 811 H)
& 4410 IdZue o uBIssy dwoy, [l %z |3U] 90
mmwmmm,mwa WAL TN 145U e pppy  DO'EE ] soafojdne 0 4= g
- w ubEsy dwaj, OD'Z 8-Lol
vo'EBL'98 | o0 LE € le'EeR'e 5
| B Pabre EL9'LS fed uBjsar diue) ojm=>  PO'ERL'SGY'L & DTSEEEOL & BINON op J6C'E8N) § 99ERD'LLO0E sWinl
gn 8 00GEECY S DO'VBO'BOE_ 9 JG0RETEL & 52/SU9ML & VEMVEELGL S OvELERL $ @uong % Zo'gbo'ss b pOEBL'@SK LY pELEEAEL S SO BSTZPEAIEL  SHIAGAD TAILOV LS
F n o B T - 3 O0BLE §oEZPel & QouoDzh % C0UMEl §
Sh'Ecs'se 8 0018E 5 PSIER & EEE g § zizigmL § 43 J909vE  § BOZAOS 3 sguerGy % ODBY b ZVOOE'Y  § bLEREOK ¥ Em,m# 4§ Hed DOV
yolie'ss & orlee b EEER & ERE ar'es ¢ Zizigor &  49H OEK'E § TOLGDS 4 BEIOSEY & ODEE & 4 pwEsEny 8 [ EL= DTN Vel
o ilkls % pUler 3 oseme & R 4 § 0U8DI0R §  OIW  GELEE ¥ESIST S wwnser 4 ggEsll 4 5 oeesHa 8 [ Vi LNYNALNE
pryEo'ye ¢ oolee § so'mes 5 EEE ¢ 0rposDL & S3IH  TOGYE  $ BTSOLS S oewmedak & [ % S pFESEDr 4 8 ECE] fallaE [RNVTIVETAEY
sUEEL'D8 & OU'loT § SEeRL § EEE § oreogal & O3 SESLEE 8 EEESSY  § belesob L UESHD 4 prEEE'Dr 8 g o2 HIALHDATH
Zrgse'ie § O0leE § YomE & €5 s posEK's § 0 SaH SEele't  § Z¥WbLS B po'Zigth  § OVEZE 3 8onoe % zioog'v ¢ prEeEy B ¢ Al SIOSIVEVAL
coc'pen'sg § pOlaZ  § oogheE  § EEE ¢ Trzieol % A3H mv._.mm“n $ BOSEE'S ] mo.cﬁumv $ DupEL 5 BODBE'L  © O0SE00'9F % [ ved HIFANIDNZ
crlzn'sl & ODL9E & SBSOD'L & S8 ¢ DgE0ROL O 23H oLzaL Y & OTEEL'9 $ ogozi'vs ¢ DOEl8 $ yL'0RLE & 2182008 4 & BGd NIYLAY)
zeEec'da $ o0'lSE B MowEw & ECE § zuziaoh § s3H eeEovs  § lesso'e o ceoaz'sh & 0Ol 4§ TR & whEmEDl  § g =2 ATV
\E8L60L § DONDZ  § 69M'E & EEE § Zezigor & 43w EGMVe S IZLEER 8 okOseR 8 owosEns  § 4 LdWIXE  S3IHO I
G uogse § OMME § YEEES & EEE § ZuElgor § 0 dad olacb'e  § pERR0E & aveEksy L co'skz & ziooR'y 5 bvSEEOE S & o4 OlasRlyElvdrdd
cOBOD'DS % 00l B Mve § EEE ¢ gizigol §  d3H GEEAKE S MEAsly 8 j0Bsslr 6 ogBbz % VIELE'DY & s e HALHSLAAIS
Lroip'es G pbler 4 TeEEL B EEE $ Zyzlgol © J5H  SU0ECE S BEEERl & prlistr 8 OV g 05'6/8'V 5 bYBEE'DF & OEL 8 (L] HEIUGIEERTE]
ggDay'za § 009T § 0gEoR ¢ EOE § pooIbs 5 FIM OpvesE § orioEs viisa'sr & O0'CZIE [ PL98 4 po'sup'e b COSGL 4 atd HIINIONT
Go'sse'ze § 00l9E & za0eL & EEE § ziagol O E=l az'lege 8 GLbiel 4 ezzeotk ¥ 09'EL 5 POOBE'E % weESE'DF L DI8TL b aed EEIEDIEE ]
pEPLZYD § OleZ & pLOBR § EEE § poSzy'  § 0 33H SDuCL® 8 BYEIEY's 9 zuEsY'ey  § O9EIDL ® ¥0'D0E 5 GZskb'iy  § D69 5 Wird ANYNILNE
LUBLYDS G DYMeE % VEZER b EET ¢ pogEks & 3EH \ogok's & 8E'9E0's  § essiZ'Sy ¢ DvER % ZHo0EY % bMEBEOF 4 OLEL & atd lleE TR ER)
czobe'st & Oigz & 0583 % kD § poEz's & BIN M9USKT 8 Eleste [ A=A og'kozEE 4 095l 4§ b | LNYLSISEY ‘NIWGY O IOHNDT
Szole'ds & aoiez & 0915L & EET § TVl B S34  BEUELE § pveisy & voeesor & OTEEY 4 vrsseor  § DIEEH § 024 HILHOI3T OO
\ovELse § co'ker § ZE'VED $ EEE ¢ orR0DOL §  D3H  -S0TA'E S ELBWG  $ oredicy  © omeEl i S pPStE'Dr  § OUREL [ azd D10V d -
pR'sZl'B0  § oD'le & o8 b EET € zizigol § 43N SSENE  § eESTs ¢ euEstly 8 00K g L ooeoo'ak  § DOBS) g aed HIANIONS
pEDLZ9 § 00MOE % l59eR ¢ EEE $ wpezy's § 530 W0 & EslEs 8 ogiol'ay  § 00ESHL B poo0'ol & 008'GH & gEd HIINIBNT
2@ees'ts  § % DEESE B ECE " p opleosm: S DRM  OF@66T b l0EEs  § opdelze  § ooOOZT  E $ § DekAL 8 [EE] NIYLAYO
e 8 ¢ o155 § EET £ ZVEIO0L & Jud  EDCSE'E 5 1STBUS S aveasis f cEeE 1 4 ooagl g aed HIINIOND
owass's® © UolaE § voes § £E€ s ZEenh 8 J3H O0OVE ¢ e0Esds 8 syugzgr 4 oy U & 4 0iOEL & EL Rl ETE TR
LrVerT. & OoDieE 8 oM ¢ BSE ¢ pogzy's §  3IH  RTEEP 6 OBBA'9 8 elDozes & ooz ¢ [ § 00897 [ ved TIVHSUVIN F2ll
s0pES'SS B O0'WOZ § 99'€ER & EEE v0LL 5 oLEosch & S=W  Gvesk'e & sEhi0e b oorzes'se & OZE9L 5 ] $ oMeEd Y az DICANVHY ezl
Bryelil 8 00bER 4§ ggmlo'r B EEE pOLL § zLziome & d3H  60EZy  § OUSAM'S B yeAog'ss  § DoOOZL & ] 4 08L'1L 9 LR NIVLdwD
s omiEr € BLTvB § SET i § Zvzigol & 4am [9EZSt 6 EEEENS  § ese@rls & 0000RY B [ & 008'5) 5 Be: HIINONT
¢ oolge b 0808 & 6T PDLL § ZlElo0L §  A3H  09EsSE  § MWOeKS & ze'shosy & ook ¥ 5 T 5 Wl ANVNILNEIT
% oylpz $ eaed § ECE POLL 4 ZLEIepL 8 43H ZZOW'E 4 SOe0's b Sg'zeE'sk  § 0BEL H 2 § GdEL § 3z NaBWVEVAidd 3
& ouTler ¢ 2.%ER & BEE pOLL & bo'orrs & 33 BRTAVE b 0§ oeolesk s 0R'0ZE 2 g § D€k 5 azd OIOHAYEN dlidd HOHWY 'OMALY
co/00'ls B ooDMeE § JZERL % EEE YOLL $ 0je090r § S3H WEL'E 8 EROKE'Y & oveev'ly & 00009 4 & pesEDr  § EM.E 3 0z UL RELTeTi-VATY
[\
027 - Qu)d
T80 ()
8700 580 B1D00D
ETRY 3009 65, 2L 816 2000 ]
i oke} JNDD dWOD  dWOD 8N SN SNI %a9°L LTI Aiepag Aed anu| iy Aigjeg fed ssu0 2ONYY NOLLYOLAISSYID TBACTANG
WLOL  EWENA oM S s c o 3R HLIYEH Hai ¥l SHAL el Myraluoy ‘anp3 Hed [enuily fun qer d3Ls ELGZ B} DqUISnan 'Aspsalinong

+10Z-EL0OT Azl 104 LADANA AuvTve

G EEC AL BT AR N ae i

ES——



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FiSCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND FOR WATER TREATMENT OPERATION TO SATISFY SEP AGREED TO BY

TCEQ.
WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

I.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 51 Utilities Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance Unreserved Fund Bal. 610.00 $10.318

- $10,318
Expenses =
5-700.1 North Piant State Fees-TCEQ Penalties 321.10 $10,318

$10,318

[To budget for Waste Water Treatment Operation Penalties and modified permit
penalties imposed by TCEQ that is to be satisfied through an SEP. This item was initially
approved for $30,533 by City Commission on April 8, 2013 via Ordinance #2013-18.
Subsequently, TCEQ lowered the amount due to $10,318. In late October 2013, the TCEQ
Commission approved the SEP at the lower amount. As no funds were expended for this
item in the prior year's budget as planned and the amount due was subsequently reduced fo
of $10,318, this iftem needs to be budgeted and paid this fiscal year.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _18th  day of _November , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th day of _November , 2013,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Depzitment
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: November 12, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: FY2014 Utility Fund Budget Amendment (Fund 051)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY2014 Utility Fund (051) for TCEQ
on a revised agreement of the SEP for Water or Wastewater Treatment Assistance.

BACKGROUND
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality conducted an investigation on October 1 through
October 9, 2012 for the City’s wastewater efffuent compliance. They documented several
violations that were primarily reporting in nature and an unauthorized discharge of untreated
wastewater caused by a broken sewer collection line at the intersection of Lee Avenue and
17" Street that allegedly killed approximately 33 fish in Tranquitas Creek. The preliminary
penalty assessment was $30,533 in the agreed order, so a budget amendment was approved
in FY13 for this amount but was not expended in that fiscal year. Subsequently, through
negotiations, TCEQ lowered the penalty amount to $10, 318. In late October 2013, the TCEQ
Commission approved an Agreed Order for the City to have an SEP done for $10,318. The
City now needs to budget for this item.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:

Original Adopted Budget: (700.1-321.10) $00.00

Requested Budget Amend Increase: $10,318.00

New Budget FY14: (700.1-321.10) $10,318.00

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed budget amendment.
FINANCIAL IMPACT
State Fees-TCEQ Penalties will reduce unreserved utility fund balance. A detail of
the Utility Fund Budget Amendment request is mentioned above.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE MO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FROM THE
GENERAL FUND 001 FUND BALANCE FOR CITY SPECIAL TO COVER ATTORNEY

FEES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital :

2 Fund Balance 610.00 $10,000
$10,000

Expenses

5-103.0 City Special Attorney Fees/Court Costs  327.00 $10.000

$10,000
[A tentative seftlement agreement has been reached in a pending suit, which includes
$10,000 for attorney fees to come from fund balance leftover from the prior fiscal year. It is
the recommendation of the City Attorney that this settlement agreement would be in the best
interest of the City.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1




phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for ifs purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the day of November. 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
CHAPTER 59 FUNDS OF THE KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS
TASK FORCE FOR DONATION TO COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS FOR A DRUG AND
ALCOHOL PREVENTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 59.06(h) allows for the release of
Chapter 59 funds for nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse;

WHEREAS, Communities in Schools is a non-profit organization working fo (1) turn the tide
against drug and alcohol abuse in the Kingsville community and (2) make a positive
statement to our young people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle by
implementing a drug and alcohol prevention program for students attending schools in the
Kingsville Independent School District, the community and their families; and

WHEREAS, Communities in Schools has developed a program called FOCUS (Focusing
On Children Uniting against Substances) to educated students ages 5-17 and their families
on short and long term effects of alcohol, tobacco and other drugs;

WHEREAS, the FOCUS program will also disseminate information at health fairs, PTA
meetings, Red Ribbon Kick-off, etc.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task
Force to assist with a $5,000 donation to the Communities in Schools to help educate young
people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle and comply with any reporting
requirement the Task Force may designate.

THAT local elected representatives shall be encouraged to promote, endorse, and support
Communities in Schools for the benefit of the community.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 25™ day of
November , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- Donation Ch59 for Communities in Schools-TF-2013



KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
P. 0. BOX 213
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
fadmin e Kioosvilletaskinroe. cnm
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

November 14, 2013

Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

Mr. Capell,

The Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force has received Chapter 59 donation
requests from the Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville and the Kingsville’s Communities Tn Schools
organization. Both organizations have submitted applications to the Task Force and both requests
have been approved by me.

The Kingsville Task Force’s 2013/2014 Annual Budget was approved with a total of $30,000.00
allocated in the Donation’s line item (5-233.0-314.10). The above organizations will each
receive $5,000.00 donations resulting in an account balance of $20,000.00 remaining for
donations to other groups.

If you approve these requests, can they be placed on the Regular City’s Commissioners Court
Agenda for Monday November 25, 2013? Your kind consideration to these requests is greatly

appreciated.

Sincerely,

. ? _? i
)é.yum\r‘m{?/ Uﬂ W
Guillerimo “Willie” Vera, Commander
Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force

Attachments



KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
Chapter 59 Donation Policy

1. A personfentity seeking a donation (financial assistance) through the Kingsville
Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and with particularity Chapter 59 Forfeiture
Funds shall file an application with the Commander on forms provided through his

office.
2. The filing procedures shall be as follows:

a. Filing period. An application for financial assistance shall be filed with the
Commander not less than 30 days or more than 60 days prior to the proposed
donation.

b. The name, address and telephone number of the entity seeking a donation.
¢. No more than one donation will be made per calendar year.

d. Applicant shall provide documentation relating to any other financial assistance
that they receive for review by the Commander.

3. Applicant must meet one of the following criteria:

a. Nonprofit program for the prevention of drug abuse, applicant must provide a
copy of the organization’s charter.

b. Nonprofit chemical dependency treatment facilities licensed under Chapter 464,
Health and Safety Code;

“¢. Nonprofit drug and alcohol rehabilitation or prevention programs administered
or staffed by professionals designated as qualified and credentialed by the Texas

Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; or

d. Must be an organization that has the same beliefs and value system as the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and the law enforcernent

code of ethics.

e. Short written statement explaining what will be done with the contribution to
insure compliance with the disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of




the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and the number of citizens it will affect in
our community.

4. The Commander shall grant or deny a permit solely on the basis of the requirements
stated in the aforementioned sections above. The Commander shall advise the
organization’s point of contact of the decision to grant or deny the request for
contribution no later than the sixtieth day after date of receiving the completed
application and all required attachments.




KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
APPLICATION FOR CHAPTER 59 DONATION

1. APPLICANT’S
NAME (5 /ov 0 Te4/0"ADDRESS PHONE
Srecotive Divecter
2. ORGANIZATION’S
NAME Commanities In Schools ADDRESS P.0, Box 331203 PHONE 361-696-4057

3. NARRATIVE: explain what will be done with the contribution to insure compliance with the
disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and
the number of citizens it will affect in our community.

Comuumities In Schools proposes to implement a2 drug and alcohol prevention program through the support of the City of
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics TASK Force Chapter 59 Donation to students attending schools in Kingsville
Independent School District. The goal of the FOCUS (Focusing On Children Uniting against Substances) program is to
educate participants ages 5-17 and their families on short and long term effects of alcohol, tebacco and other drugs. The
activities proposad offers varions methods sach as but not limited to small groups, wide school events and curriculums The
CIS program will also disseminate information at health fairs, PTA meetings, Red Ribbon week, week without violence,
Child Abuse Mouth etc. Below is an outline of additional main events that have been very popular; therefore we would
tike continue to implement in 2013-2014.

H.M., King High School
End of the Year DRUG FREE Bash {whole school)

Date: last day of school: Jime 2614

Time: 10:30 - 1:30, during lunches and for an hour after school was let out

Place: track at HM. King High Schoo!

Bescription: Students will be invited to attend the drug free bash during their unch period on the last day of school and for
an hour after the final bell students were able stay and take part in different activities. Activities included: obstacle conrse,
bungee run, rock wall, tricycle races with infoxication goggles on. Drug Free items were maffled off ihronghont the afternoon
to the students,

LS. Gillatt Intermediate & Memorial Middle
Drug Free (whele schopl)/Metivational Speaker

Date: May 2014

Time: 9:00 am — 3:00 p.m.

Place; 1.S. Gilleti Intermediate School Gym

Description: Students will be invited to attend the lock-in and pariicipate in numerous activities, which included karaoke, a
game room with the Wii Nintendo System and other board games, movies, a 3 on 3 basketball toornamenis, and luan
activities. Stndenis will also be provided a sit down dinner with presentations. A drug fiee motivational talk will be held and

4 presentation with the DUI goggles,
APPROVED: _,)é\f"‘a’ﬂw“(}' UJW’L’}'

KTF Commander

vare: | /12/13 mime, SN




AGENDA ITEM #5



RESOLUTION 2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF
CHAPTER 59 FUNDS OF THE KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARACOTICS
TASK FORCE FOR DONATION TO THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF KINGSVILLE.

WHEREAS, the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 59.06(h) allows for the release of
Chapter 59 funds for nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse:

WHEREAS, the Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville is a non-profit organization that provides
anti-drug programs to the youths of the city and the area by providing educational study
opportunities, athletic programs, field trips and other activities with a drug-free message that
have a positive impact on the children of Kingsville;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,

Texas:
.

THAT the City Commission authorizes the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task
Force to assist with a $5,000 donation to the Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville, fo help educate
young people about living a drug-free and alcohol-free lifestyle and comply with any
reporting requirement the Task Force may designate.

I

THAT local elected representatives shall be encouraged to promote, endorse, and support
the Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville in their efforts for the benefit of the community through
drug abuse prevention programs.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 25th day of
November, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES-Donation CH59 for B&G Club-TF 2013



KINGSYILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
P. 0. BOX 213
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
ifadmin o kinesvilletaskipree. com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

November 14, 2013

Mr. Vincent J. Capell

City Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

Mr. Capell,

The Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force has received Chapter 59 donation
requests from the Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville and the Kingsville’s Communities In Schoois
organization. Both organizations have submitted applications to the Task Force and both requests

have been approved by me.

The Kingsville Task Force’s 2013/2014 Annual Budget was approved with a total of $30,000.00
allocated in the Donation’s line item (5-233.0-314.10). The above organizations will each
receive $5,000.00 donations resulting in an account balance of $20,000.00 remaining for

donations fo other groups.

If you approve these requests, can they be placed on the Regular City’s Commissioners Court
Agenda for Monday November 25, 2013? Your kind consideration to these requests is greatly

appreciated.

Sincerely,

/%*;ffm@/ s

QGuillermo “Willie” Vera, Commander
Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force

Attachments



KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
Chapter 59 Donation Policy

1. A person/entity seeking a donation ({financial assistance} through the Kingsville
Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and with particularity Chapter 59 Forfeiture
Funds shall file an application with the Commander on forms provided through his

office.
2. The filing procedures shail be as follows:

a. Filing period. An application for financial assistance shall be filed with the
Commander not less than 30 days or more than 60 days prior to the proposed

donation.

b. The name, address and telephone number of the entity seeking a donation.
¢. No more than one donation will be made per calendar year.

d. Applicant shall provide documentation relating to any other financial assistance
that they receive for review by the Commander.

3. Applicant must meet one of the following criteria:

a. Nonprofit program for the prevention of drug abuse, applicant must provide a
copy of the organization’s charter.

b. Nonprofit chemical dependency treatment facilities licensed under Chapter 464,
Health and Safety Code;

c. Nonprofit drug and alcohol rehabilitation or prevention programs administered
or staffed by professionals designated as qualified and credentialed by the Texas

Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; or

d. Must be an organization that has the same beliefs and value system as the
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and the law enforcement

code of ethics.

e. Short written statement explaining what will be done with the contribution to
insure compliance with the disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of



the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and the number of citizens it wiil affect in
our commiinity.,

4. The Commander shall grant or deny a permit solely on the basis of the requirements
stated in the aforementioned sections above. The Commander shall advise the
organization’s point of contact of the decision to grant or deny the request for
contribution no later than the sixtieth day after date of receiving the completed
application and all required attachments.




Kleberg County Task Force
APPLICATION FOR CHAPTER 59 DONATION

1. APPLICANT’S
NAME John Perez
ADDRESS 1238 E. Kenedy, Kingsville, TX  PHONE 361-592-2100

2. ORGANIZATION’S
NAME Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville
ADDRESS 1238 E. Kenedy, Kingsville, TX PHONE 361-592-2100

3. NARRATIVE: Explain what will be done with the contribution to insure compliance with the
disposition of forfeited property under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and the

number of citizens it will affect in our community.

The Boys & Girls Club of Kingsville continues to strive for excellence in our children of today. We
currently are serving over 400 youth throughout the year and we serve 100 youth on a daily basis. We are
providing the important education needed in the challenges our children face today. Our core programs
focus on the importance of Education, life skills and healthy life styles. We are also feeding over 100
student’s dinner and a snack on a daily basis. One core area that needs your help is our mentoring program.
As we move forward, there are expenses that are in need. We have been honored that The Task Force has
supported our programs and have donated to educational programs such as out mentoring and SMART
Moves programs.

It is important that we deliver our expertise and continue to make a difference in children’s lives today. We
are asking for you help in donating to help with our daily programvming. The monies would go directly
towards our meatoring and SMART Moves programs which consist of decision making and learning to say
no to drugs and other negative peer pressures.

Please know that we continue to make an impact and strive for excellence.

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to having you as our supporter.

APPROVED: /g«\/t%'m&“ UJ’W\,{ aﬂcﬂxﬂx. KI/F
e 1V JIR)I3 Zind Py




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #6



Planning Department

TO: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat — Oak Tree Apartment Tract

DATE: November 21, 2013

Reference is made to a request for approval of a 25.64 Acre preliminary plat located on the northwest

corner of E. General Cavazos and Golf Course Road, Oak Tree Apartment Tract. The petitioner is

requesting approval of this major subdivision plat which will contain eight (8) lots. This preliminary plat
subdivides Lot 2 into Lot 2A which is zoned R-3, Lot 2B1, 2B2, 2B3, 2B4, 2B5, 2B6, and 2C which are
zoned C-4. The development is not within the Controlled Compatible Land Use Area, and is outside of
Noise Zones and Accident Potential Zones. The area is within the Military Influence Area #3.

The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the preliminary plat in their November 20™ 2013

meeting and conditionally approved the plat by a vote of 6-0. The conditions of approval are as follows:

1.

The East General Cavazos Blvd. drainage ditch on the south easement of Lot 2 shall be further
reviewed when construction plans are submitted to ensure that the access design can
accommodate future driveways or roads crossing over this ditch and should include culverts,
wingwalls, and safety elements to cross the ditch;

The dedicated “Kingsville Crossing Road” proposed name will need to be evaluated by
Engineering to ensure that it meets the naming consistency within the City;

The dedicated road must be designed and constructed in such a way so as to adequately drain
per engineering requirements;

As each lot develops, full construction plans must be submitted which shall include installation
of monuments, street lighting, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, sidewalks, water lines, and other
improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

As each lot develops, future construction within the lots should illustrate added utility lines in
the plans and ensure that they are able to connect to the surrounding utilities; e.g. an existing
8” wastewater lift station on the southern portion of the property.

When reviewing construction plans, the City shall ensure that ACIUZ guidelines for constructing
within the noise zone are followed, e.g. lighting, soundproofing, non-bird attractant regulations,
ete.

City Staff agrees with the Planning & Zoning Commission’s findings and recommends CONDITIONAL
APPROVAL of this request.



Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planmng Division

for the City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 25.64 ACRE, OAK
TREE APARTMENT TRACT, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF E. GENERAL CAVAZOS AND GOLF COURSE RD.
INTERSECTION. THE PRELIMINARY PLAT WILL SUBDIVIDE
LOT 2, BLOCK 1 INTO 8 LOTS AND A DEDICATED ROAD.

Petitioner & Agent: Urban Engineering - Xavier Galvan, Agent

Date of P&Z Hearing: November 20", 2013.

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Commercial Business and Multi-Family Residential

Existing Zoning Classification: Mixed: Commercial Business C-4 and R-3, Multi-Family

Adjacent Zoning:

District

North: C-4 Business District
South: Mixed: R-2, AG, C-2
East: R-1 Single Family District
West: C-4 Business District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation:

Community Facilities:
Capital Improvements

General Cavazos Blvd. — Arterial road to the South of the plat
FM3320 (Golf Course Rd.) — Collector road to the East of the plat
US0077 NB Frontage — arterial highway to the West of the plat
Services provided

: None proposed

Fire Station Proximity: 2.5 driving miles

100 Year Floodplain:

The property is not within a floodplain.

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
» City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting)

o City of Kingsville Comprehensive Housing Plan
L ]

Site Plan

s Application for major preliminary subdivision plat

e  Mailing list of

owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting approval of this major subdivision plat which will contain eight (8)

lots. This preliminary

plat subdivides Lot 2 into Lot 2A which 1s zoned R-3, Lot 2B1, 2B2, 2B3,

2B4, 2B35, 2B6, and 2C which are zoned C-4. The development is not within the Controiled
Compatible Land Use Area, and is outside of Noise Zones and Accident Potential Zones. The
area is within the Military Influence Area #3.



STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION

When reviewing a preliminary plat of a major subdivision, the Planning & Zoning Commission
should consider the following factors:

1.

2.

Whether the plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and the applicable provisions
of the zoning ordinance and other land use regulations.

Whether the plat represents an overall development pattern consistent with the goals and
policies of the City’s Master Plan, Comprehensive Housing Plan, the Major Street Plan,
the official future land use map, the capital improvements program and any other
applicable planning documents adopted by the City.

Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1.

The East General Cavazos Blvd. drainage ditch within the south easement of Lot 2 will
be further reviewed once construction plans are submitted to ensure that the design can
accommodate Any future driveways or roads crossing over this ditch should include
culverts, wingwalls, and safety elements to cross the ditch;

The dedicated “Kingsville Crossing Road” proposed name will need to be evaluated and
approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission;

The dedicated road must be designed and constructed in such a way so as to drain into the
drainage outfall along E. General Cavazos Blvd.;

Full construction plans must be submitted which include installation of monuments,
streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, sidewalks, water lines, and other
improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

The preliminary plat drawings show existing utility lines. Future construction within the
lots should illustrate added utility lines in the construction plans.

When reviewing construction plans, the City shall ensure that JAZB lighting,
soundproofing, and non-bird attractant regulations are followed.

With the above conditions, the following findings of fact have been considered:

L.

2.

The plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and applicable provisions of the zoning
ordinance and land use regulations.

The piat represents an overall pattern consistent with the goals and policies of the City’s
Master Plan, Comprehensive Housing Plan, the Major Street Plan, the official future land
use map, and the capital improvements program.

Prepared by: A %Z*{/j C{Zm E. /2 Mot 2013

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 198 Thees, LY, Nearest Intersection  EastGeneral Cavezos Bouleverd & T'.M. 3320

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Preliinary plint of Quk Tree Apartment Traci Lot 2A. 2B1, 282, 283, 284. 283, 286 & 2CBlock__1

Legal Description: re-plat of L0 2, Block 1. Oak Tree Apartment Tract

Existing Zoning Designation R3 Mubti-Family Distriet 33C4 ___Foture Land Use Plan Designation 23 MulG-Family Distriet 3/C4

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Apphicant/Authorized Agent LUrban Enginecring FPhone (361854310 FAX (3611854-6001

Finail Address (for project correspondence only):  xaviers@urbasens com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantper Drive City Corpus Chyisti Stale Texas ZEP 78411

Phone (210)404-2080 FAX (21014G4-2022

PI’ODGIT_V Owner YT9EThres £

FEmail Address {for project correspondence only): stevengimuello@amil.vom

Mailing Address 999 East Basse Road. Suite 180 #5238 Cify San Antonio State Texas Zip 78209

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

_Annexation Reques! No Fee XPIc]imEnary Pt t (14, Y q Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 X Final Plat Fee Vaiies
__Comp, Plan Amendment Request____$250.00 Mizor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoming Request $250.00 Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __ Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __ Development Plat, $100.00

_ PUD Refjuest $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request____ $23.00ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
Proposed Lot 2A is being re-platted for the development of an aparfinem! conununity. ‘The apartment commnity will consist of § apariment buitdings with aiotal

BT IO uimils, 2U5 uncovercd aparimeitt parking spaces, 120 carporl parking spaces, 60 garage spaces, (U contminily7olliea parking spacss, a nidintenancs buiisng

—arrdrcomrTE By buidimg Proposed botr 26 s being repittedoraformre totelsite Ottrer tots shovwrare patsites-for-fatore devetopment:

[ hereby certify that T am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the infoz‘mation provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoked. )Q

/ .
Applicant’s Signature /’ A’;é'*’%" / // Amei *"’{ Date,_ 10-1¥ (5
Property Owner F Jfé%llhﬁfl‘c o Date:
Accepted by:_ I E)}L“ k. Date._ 0 )5 [ 2
v,




54 oy vpaitgn pawsy Sov
Rl gt

0007~ 0K—01Z-L
L0lg-3gg-19¢-| BOZRL SDRRY, “OWOlY LG 3
40w oL ek sndioy gzaf 091 eung wopae
P ——— 1OORS BTG GZiT ‘pecy 950 3 65 e e Conts &

unly Buysoub g v
ONIRIIINIONT Shif uuy Buussu e ol mmmx il fasueg o1 5 2 1 oot

TR T )

Biaqoiy |0 Epnazy |ookG “20/-6C; sebod ‘ger elnioA
Pepiot2s &1 Gdm Jo dow y "ja0)] Juewijindy a1y wog Sy o
V430 ‘7 197 jo jro pun| o saiR0 k'gZ o oid-2 o Dueg

T T ‘
| FoM=40-1HTIE 09 |
.h.ug IN-NLUHYdY FEHL NYVO |.|.!.}.‘.J.l.|.|.|.|.|..|..|.|,|.|.|.|s._.Ef.VJ.I..| e e T T e s e e L v e e
FLULR- el LT ] .
I X001 € 101 : £ v /
30 LVid-3H AHVNINTEEd o \.
r .1\ T —= T ‘\ 3
e e e G o &
| AT il S 7 st L — y;
H 1 A oA A E
\\ NOUYIS L4 oealsie)
. [
i
i
i
! H souay qory
N ]
E Fisar 060 9d 8 =
SRR WY D005 . G0
INIWISYD AL ONADHOYIORD TN . o
w._e INMRALNZD e ~J
(78) 3N GHITIINE - - — ~——e— = = —
3} INBAIEYE LN —mm m — e m ——— <~ e
134 10715 0390d0dd L ELEAN
FIDHNYA QIS0d0ud -
UINIS LVIINYS 0500 ———ss——— | s
INAS AVIINYG FALSNE —s5——— ! H
FHN Al TIS00%d u " | e w g b
3N H3v LS % " ; Bxil £, sy ay
HIMIS KYOLS 0350d0Nd ——ais ——us —— mm m ﬂ g Ei]
TNI9TT mw t. - 0]
1Ed
£ |
LTHI LS ST
firieJ AN ﬂ J
Irveltd DHISRE ~_ |
Ly mﬂ \@ ]
g s R .
A8 QD5 38 0l .m. P
13008 4 i \n_._ | o
i L
i * ex
_ | 04
N5 OL LW o 8 I
I NOIVOeT I TS
[ | P Gw o5 T
_ bl & _.. I gt M
N e Iy Loy
pinssirog @ _ : =]
[ (O N
i _ j g
] L I g

SEUIT'L M LF00088 5

WL 5 o =g o

i
vugd o e

—

[T e T N =T i Lo g P R e v




AGENDA ITEM #7



Planning Department

TO; Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. lsassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Final Plat — Oak Tree Apartment Tract

DATE: November 21, 2013

Reference is made to a request for approval of a 25.64 Acre final plat located on the northwest corner of
E. General Cavazos and Golf Course Road, Qak Tree Apartment Tract. The petiticher is requesting
approval of this major subdivision plat which will subdivide Lot 2 into three (3) lots, Lot 2A, 2B, and 2C.
The development is not within the Controlled Compatible Land Use Area, and is outside of Noise Zones
and Accident Potential Zones. The area is within the Military Influence Area #3.

The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the final plat in their November 20™, 2013 meeting
and conditionally approved the plat by a vote of 6-0. The conditions of approval are as follows:

1. The East General Cavazos Blvd. drainage ditch on the south easement of Lot 2 shall be further
reviewed when construction plans are submitted to ensure that the access desigh can
accommedate future driveways or roads crossing over this ditch and should include culverts,
wingwalls, and safety elements to cross the ditch;

2. The dedicated “Kingsville Crossing Road” proposed name will need to be evaluated by
Engineering to ensure that it meets the naming consistency within the City;

3. The dedicated road must be desighed and constructed in such a way so as to adequately drain
per engineering requirements;

4. As each lot develops, full construction plans must be submitted which shall include installation
of monuments, street lighting, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, sidewalks, water lines, and other
improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

5. As each lot develops, future construction within the lots should illustrate added utility lines in
the plans and ensure that they are able to connect to the surrounding utilities; e.g. an existing
8” wastewater lift station on the southern portion of the property.

6. When reviewing construction plans, the City shall ensure that ACIUZ guidelines for constructing
within the noise zone are followed, e.g. lighting, scundproofing, non-bird attractant regulations,
etc.

City Staff agrees with the Planning & Zoning Commission’s findings and recommends CONDITIONAL
APPROVAL of this request.




Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

By the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
for the City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A FINAL PLAT OF LOTS 2A, 2B, AND 2C
WITHIN A 25.64 ACRE, OAK TREE APARTMENT TRACT,
LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF E. GENERAL
CAVAZOS AND GOLF COURSE RD. INTERSECTION.,

Petitioner & Agent: Urban Engineering - Xavier Galvan, Agent
Date of P&Z Hearing: November 20, 2013.

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Commercial Business and Multi-Fanmly Residential

Existing Zoning Classification: Mixed: Commercial Business C-4 and R-3, Multi-Family
District

Adjacent Zoning: North: C-4 Business District

South: Mixed: R-2, AG, C-2
East: R-1 Single Family District
West: C-4 Business District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE

Transportation: General Cavazos Blvd. — Arterial road to the South of the piat
FM3320 (Golf Course Rd.) — Collector road to the East of the plat
US0077 NB Frontage — arterial highway to the West of the plat

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: None proposed

Fire Station Proximity: 2.5 driving miles

100 Year Floodplain: The property is not within a floodplain.
EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsviile Master Plan (present at the meeting)

e City of Kingsville Comprehensive Housing Plan

s Site Plan

¢ Application for major preliminary subdivision plat

s Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting approval of this final plat creating Lot 2A, 2B, and 2C within a 25.64
acre lot. The lots will require additional construction information when developed. This
development is not within the Controlled Compatible Land Use Area, and is outside of Noise
Zones and Accident Potential Zones. The area is within the Military Influence Area #3,

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION




When reviewing a preliminary plat of a major subdivision, the Planning & Zoning Comimnission
should consider the following factors:

1.

2.

Whether the plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and the applicable provisions
of the zoning ordinance and other land use regulations.

Whether the plat represents an overall development pattern consistent with the goals and
policies of the City’s Master Plan, Comprehensive Housing Plan, the Major Street Plan,
the official future land use map, the capital improvements program and any other
applicable planning documents adopted by the City.

Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1.

(]

The East General Cavazos Blvd. drainage ditch within the south easement of Lot 2B and
2C will be further reviewed once construction plans are submitted to ensure that the
design can accommodate any future driveways or roads crossing over this ditch should
include culverts, wingwalls, and safety elements to cross the ditch;

The Golf Course Rd. drainage ditch within the east easement of Lot 2A and 2B will be
further reviewed once construction plans are submitted to ensure that the design can
accommodate any future driveways or roads crossing over this ditch should include
culverts, wingwalls, and safety elements to cross the ditch;

Full construction plans must be submitted which include installation of monuments,
streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, sidewalks, water lines, and other
improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

The plat drawings show existing utility lines. Future construction within the lots should
illustrate added utility lines in the construction plans.

When reviewing construction plans, the City shall ensure that JAZB lighting,
soundproofing, and non-bird attractant regulations are followed.

With the above conditions, the following findings of fact have been considered:

1.

2.

The plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and applicable provisions of the zoning
ordinance and land use regulations.

The plat represents an overall pattern consistent with the goals and policies of the City’s
Master Plan, Comprehensive Housing Plan, the Major Street Plan, the official future land
use map, and the capital improvements program.

Prepared by: ?’% /? J?Zéfﬂﬁ 2o %3

Robert G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Nearest Intersection  Esst General Cavazos Boulevard & F2M. 3320

Project Address T9E Three L.

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Oak Tree Spartment Tract Lot_2A.2Rand2C _ Block ]

Legal Description; re-plat of Lot 2. Bloek 1. Oak Free Apartment Tract

uture Land Use Plan Designation R3 dMulti-Family District 3/C4

Existing Zoning Designation R3 Multi-Family District 3404
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Phone (35118543101 FAX (384)834-600)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engincering

Email Address (for project correspondence only).  xavierm@urbanena. com

Mailing Address 2725 Swaner Drive City Corpus Clyijsti Stale Texas ZIp_T8411

Phone (21034042080 FAX (210)404-2972

Property Owner I9E Three. LE.

Email Address (for project correspondence only); sevengrimell6@amail. com

Mailing Address 999 East Basse Rood. Suite 180, #3528 City San Antonio State Texas Zip 78209

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed chiecklists with this application.

Fee Varies

__Annexation Reqgnest Mo Fee
__Adrinistrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00

__Re-zoning Request__ $250.00
__8UP Reguest/Renewal $250.00
__ Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00
"~ PUD Request $250.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

__Preliminary Plat

XFinalPlat___ Yo 25 Lo & Fee Varies
Minor Plat $100.00
Re-plat $250.00
__Vacating Plat $50.00
__Development Plat $100.00

_ Subdivision Variance Reguest $25.00 ca

Proposed Lot 2A is being ra-plalted for the development of an apartment conmaunity. The apariment conununity wilf consist of 8 apariment buitdings with a tofal

oF 192 umits, 205 Nicovered Apartncnl parkmig spaces, 120 carporl paiking spaces, 6l garage spaces, [ conummity/ofies parking spaces, 4 mamtenines budisg

—surdrrronTity-boidine - Proposet-bot 26 s befng ro-platsdor o fetmre foret it

1 hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that T have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be

revoked. -
YA

Vo G4y |
Applicant’s Signature 7~ "zp,g’a*ﬁ—» [ e A Date:_ /D - { ¥~ L3
] . Date: T S
S\ A/, id | Date_ U L[¥[) E}

Property Owner’s"ﬂi%aﬁﬁé i
Accepted by |

O .

e

a

Ly




CPrg 'Oy eues|] NDmL
ST Auoom H uliex

T T R T ol ey

0D (DO IA PN L)

FAURIND #1Q0UORDR) PUD UIE Ui ILOHOMD YIAK MINIDWCD O] Gl UmIoy LMOY! 8D §iaUsGS B0
P 13 0 148 0] 120UIOQ XIPUA Pebofin uceq mAdi | 0109 puB Nofiolc)i Adgapay Kus j0 Jeu
D GBI {0 pLD Grin B LS USi1Saap K 5N [URRIS vy LD WIOW CRNM O LY OELD BUfaCRid)
oo Pl 6oy Bupedighul) VIGHT KY KRG DU I A] pramisibeg 5 Kspom D dIm )

WA o oy
waney o w1018

i
e s

oy Hyuncy Bmmuiy

Ay Ay

T s T muman W KIUWD B )0 IR Sow

N e T g g " KOy —— =i G40 A
RISk 2y Doyl Kom SIaRNG 10 a3 D MY W DY - 11 oy

Ouaatinay oup jeN) s 0p '1aNDy W08 Eogogs ja AWM bl o 1o Do H 08T )
Bunckpy jo funcy

ey 0 s

Aminiseg Ay 'apramm, opan ko 0084 'y wog

s Y Y

WOHEL Hy S [0 113 ) o vomeancg L1

Poo Jelop auy Ao pasoaids 07 BUS BT WE 4101 ' Won) N0 J0SUANY 3348 HDQ 4o 1oiE P R
ey jo dunay

) o sias

e
pun Bigmag ‘ooumy cumys

qp e o Loy

LOL

Ry w0 ke e fluey

SN MR U M 10M ) BN 'ios pUD AL PLS PilaAn S0 IEWE KAOG0 ML J0U1 HAEROL TpImaMT
WonmL wupaluly 8 AIID j0 s B pUD BUoM D AL (MR
Panamida D% PUa BZ VE MY 'L Y00IE HORL, TURLALY #8000 1o Sy

Simapt 1o Huney

okl o w5

Buuumiel 5 J0i0AND 3’4 O ' Lega

e T KA T ol gL
o, B Iy 91 (0 Supuim
Ciovm o 49 pamr 3% BT BT VE 9T ) 10 Tt e e T W g

Burdip] g Ajurmsy
aia o MBS

091 .t b0

TTN VR ROLYI0T
VoxB1, oNpEBLD] \
R Tp— \
N
ST

[wote i}
ploAneg peTDaD] [RuMmY 3803

SOT5YAS'E 25054

———
Py R
R T

ErrTT

a
H]

Fl. 3320

"G“W Tz <, P B_i0e mRRCL)

ARSI LAZO08N

prerig

2FBle_a0nsIm

e

tpmy Muneg Buiogery Ja

v waia "L ko

£
z
5
&
3
H
__ SIS 0ot

i §

e
23

_OESI0  MATO0RES

=
1
4
i

4B145
e a7 pr dsiotie, amwen)

SOUES'4S'E

®

e

o AEE

Noi. W, Pg- 125, Uop

Racorda of Klebteg County. Tazas

Uz ROYOC1BW 112405

19 wsapicio | pub doul Buy S U3 LMDUY B0 ) AULG
B0l £q ek Ay W) JB Sl D APy ) douh msyikes &

/

ey

N E. Py, 125, Uop

Bensrth Gevares Crousig Subivion
Recuods of Klebirg Coundy, Texth

10 ey Uy Eesenant

SOUSRE 2BG.00 8N

vy Hunco biegent jo BRissal
2 ] i oid ‘LS
93 Pmlesidl g i )
L1 4BN3es vh 181

N0 Py JO GCPPET MOy Jueinoad ‘Gl sdeug m"ﬂ..%ueau bogii
k ol vered
tﬂﬁ. B e, IWeuDady BE. WD ‘) KNG T 107 10 M0 NG pQigE Duby

DT P §Z "YE Si0T T yooig
102IF jusuniedy sail ¥20
J0 181

40081 16 WIS oy D) PUD Ly 3RAY Ayon

—— t— o —

oL LIS Pits 3 Hewtd U9 'Gjma)od pa) wpRS) D g

7
AL /0 Wapimas S0 RO D SRS 14 O MDY AIEPRIRSLATE B0k umtL B4

[y
wecway o Fjuney
—oHay 0 G

YR e R T
A

dinuid Py moxay ® e ‘e 30 $E

T ek ey gy

“uascipD pus ueiduoean
21130 16 M Lo Lghoaae

o o gy} 181 PUS By
3ot DU a1 BOOBIPP DA LnDisk 8 ukiaiios o) -oweid)
SIFYR 010 waovs NS [OU) [UKDHS 13 ERNMIPGME pun pRigaind
T/oR PO Boy I 304 HOId BuiBeR Byl 16 INIDUNA BUL NIl BESDJTALE 4pD]
3L 5 st o w1 Jou NGOG AR ‘iokkliacd pul] moam] @ g s L

w5 duney
it 1o mus

OB 0 WITIE B4 K PUD U| SIRd AIDiON
TR T AR T sy,

DR plUR §5 R Us S KU ey 1o

TP —EL, Bairiouy So Kk L e 40 ELS BB WO LADD 00K JuRRLILI] dpiL

sany 4o dyunog
KB j0 91015

JHORIEEA=NDI WNIROT AT T LA "
@

g Ljjumamr wnsay g

o T = a den LT

“Rintmasiil MjgY) GUOIGRRNUSY PUS MSNSEIN ) S uDy

§ 96K © ]
og Aijumuuioy wons)

My [ AuneG
0B, D BEg

el &
CECENR]

REELLT

80 WUDPCIYD PRG-UDU PUR ‘BUPGSMpLNce [om "BuluB|| ?EL

FiowLMap S5 iong BIUAWRANbRs LONILITAIS {E2YM) PI00] buliel
oty Jujor Aned Bacgopi-diyacbu 16U) aneus rays A3 (8

LUALEW 6 UG IoyG IS}
SRRl L W Pq JEI BUG)d LBIRSACD Wy ('
e, Aoy Bioquly Jo psgIRY
U] BRRAL 'BCB; i dequmAay
BTGMH ) JuowiGIne A -pom1BR {7

AOIGR “Biiniedocy ' o)
'CEOLONDLAS 'ON *'0 “C10Z 'CI SoW pajop “Auadiuics
82UDMNCY| sy GBOZIYT SO0 D pIRISA JD SHGURADD BASMIRRY OH {rg

'PHGL 'Z) A0 PaloR uOmEwwog
oueupig 4ed oo (ZDIY) ApriS auoZ
W afy, S4b W PROEG| JOU 6 Apedeig (g

H O0l4 013968 o 0 JoU
Wik s sy o

i3 S AT $ZORE )
LT

ue gEL el
Bujy 8 A3

23 0G0 ¥Es0RY, iacliny g fyumlieg don Byay E=icnkd|
ool dul 0 5, e ul ul Auedeid i Ko Buand audod g (w

oay
Sy Lo 10p SANZELE

‘ROTF BUSZ LINOG doxaL
‘WS BIOUAIDEY Budly Hi01S 'SOAYN Sed us pEazy adupeeg [

PAGU BN HERE BB 9] D 30 K DD MSKE
HVEN, PRdwoin d0a yeard pos U Dp0s ved WdU| @73 Pured {'g

BUD, 0 U0 wg'GE HMICYUES Guls pejrord misy ('
TR




AGENDA ITEM #8



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA GOVERNING
TAX ABATEMENT FOR ALL TAXING ENTITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT
APPLICATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY FOR PRESENTATION TO THE
COMMISSION; STATING THE CITY ELECTS TO BE ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE
IN TAX ABATEMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR EVALUATION OF EACH
APPLICATION FOR CONFORMITY WITH SUCH GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA
PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO THE COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the City designated a reinvestment zone within the City of Kingsville (via
Ordinance No. 2011-34 on December 12, 2011, which is valid for five years) and
desires to be eligible to participate in tax abatements within that zone; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to abate taxes on the increase in value of eligible
property and other improvements to induce the investment of private resources in
productive business enterprises located in the reinvestment zone.

WHEREAS, the City desires to approve certain guidelines and criteria for the granting
of tax abatement as a local incentive to create a higher level of employment,
economic activity and stability within the City of Kingsville.

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CiTY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE:

I
THAT the GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA GOVERNING TAX ABATEMENT FOR ALL TAXING
UNITS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE (the “Guidelines”, attached as Exhibit
A) are hereby approved for two years from the effective date of this resolution.

IL.
THAT the Guidelines at the end of the two-year period may be readopted, modified,
amended or rewritten as the conditions may warrant.

M.
THAT the Guidelines once adopted may be amended or repealed by a vote of three-
fourths of the members of the City Commission during the two-year term for which
they are effective.

Iv.
THAT the City Manager is authorized to accept applications pursuant to such
Guidelines for presentation to the City Commission for the consideration of Tax
Abatement Agreements.

V.
THAT the City Manager shall evaluate each application for conformity with such
Guidelines prior to submission to the City Commission.

1



VI.
THAT the City hereby states that it elects to be eligible to participate in tax
abatements.

VII.
THAT the City hereby finds the improvements sought are feasible and would be of
benefit to the zone after the expiration of any agreements.

VIIL.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 25"
day of November, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzueia, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA
GOVERNING TAX ABATEMENT FOR
ALL TAXING UNITS LOCATED WITHIN
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SECTION 1. General Purpose:

The TAXING UNITS located wholly within or partially within the City of Kingsville, Texas,
are committed to the promotion of high quality development in all parts of the City of
Kingsville, Texas; and fo an ongoing improvement in the quality of life for the citizens
residing within the TAXING UNITS. The TAXING UNITS recognize that these objectives
are generally served by enhancement and expansion of the local economy. The
TaXING UNITS will, on a case by case basis, give consideration to providing tax
abatement, as authorized by V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Chapter 312, as stimulation for
economic development within the TAXING UNITS. It is the policy of the TAXING UNITS
that said consideration will be provided in accordance with the guidelines and criteria
herein set forth and in conformity with the Tax Code.

Nothing contained herein shall imply, suggest or be understood to mean that the
TAXING UNITS are under any obligation to provide tax abatement to any applicant and
adoption of these GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA GOVERNING TAX ABATEMENT
(these “Guidelines”) shall not create any property, contract, or other legal right in any
person to have the governing body of a TAXING UNIT consider or grant a specific
application or request for tax abatement. With the above rights reserved all
applications for tax abatement will be considered on a case by case basis.

SECTION ll. Definitions:

As used within these guidelines and criteria, the following words of phrases shall have
the following meaning:

1. Abatement of Taxes: To exempt from ad valorem taxation all or part of the value of
certain real property, tangible personal property on the real property, the leasehold
interest in tax-exempt real property, and improvements placed on land located in a
reinvestment zone or enterprise zone established for economic development purposes
as designated in the Tax Abatement Agreement for a period of time not to exceed ten
(10) years.

2. Taxing UnNiT: The City of Kingsville or any other governmental taxing unit located
totally within or partially within the City of Kingsville.

3. Tax Abatement Agreement: (1} A contract between a property owner or lesse and
a TAXING UNIT for the abatement of taxes on qualified property located within the
reinvestment zone; or, (2) a contract for the abatement of taxes that complies with
V.T.C.A Tax Code, Chapter 312.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 1



4. Base Year Value: The assessed value of property eligible for tax abatement as of
January 1 preceding the execution of an Abatement Agreement as herein defined.

5. Distribution Center Facility: A building or structure including Tangible Personal
Property used or to be used primarily to receive, store, service or distribute goods or
materials.

6. Expansion of Existing Facilities or Structures: The addition of buildings, structures,
machinery or equipment to a Facility after the execution of a Tax Abatement
Agreement.

7. Existing Facility or Structure: A Facility as of the date of execution of the Tax
Abatement Agreement, located in or on Real Property eligible for tax abatement.

8. Facility: The improvements made to Real Property eligible for tax abatement and
including the building or structure erected on such Real Property and/or any Tangible
Personal Property to be located in or on such property.

9. Improvements to Real Property or Improvements: Shall mean the construction,
additions to, structural upgrading of, replacement of, or completion of any Facility
located upon, or to be located upon Real Property, as herein defined, or any Tangible
Personal Property placed in or on said Real Property.

10.Leasehold Interest: A leasehold interest in tax-exempt real property as set out in
V.T.C. A, Tax Code, Section 312.204.

11. Manufacturing Facility: A Facility which is or will be used for the primary purpose of
the production of goods or materials or the processing or change of goods or materials
to a finished product.

12.Modernization of Existing Facilities: The replacement or upgrading of existing
facilities.

13.New Facility: The construction of a Facility on previously undeveloped real property
eligible for tax abatement.

14.Other Basic Industry: A Facility other than a distribution center Facility, a research
Facility, a regional service Facility or a manufacturing Facility which produces goods or
services or which creates new or expanded job opportunities and services a market
either within or outside of the City of Kingsville, Texas.

15.0wner. The record title owner of Real Property or the legal owner of Tangible
Personal Property. In the case of land leased from a Taxing Unit the lessee shall be
deemed the owner of such leased property together with all improvements and
Tangible Personal Property located therein.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 2



16. Productive Life: The number of years a Facility is expected to be in service.
17.Real Property: Land on which Improvements are to be made or fixtures placed.

18.Regional Services Facility: A Facility, the primary purpose of which is to service or
repair goods or materials and which creates job opportunities within the TAXING UNIT.

19. Reinvestment Zone: Real Property designated as a Reinvestment Zone under the
provisions of V.T.C.A., Tax Code,Section 312.201 et. seq.

20.Research Facility: A Facility used or to be used primarily for research or
experimentation to improve or develop new goods and/or services or to improve or
develop the production process for such goods and/or services.

21.Tangible Personal Property: Any Personal Property, not otherwise defined herein
and which is necessary for the proper operation of any type of Facility.

SECTION lll. Intent of Criteria and Guidelines: The intent of the criteria and
guidelines, as herein set forth, is to establish the minimum standards which an
applicant for tax abatement must meet in order to be considered for such status by the
TAXING UNIT.

SECTION IV: Criteria and Guidelines for Tax Abatement:

1. Any type of Facility will be eligible for tax abatement consideration provided such
Facility meets the following guidelines and criteria:

2. Creation of new value: Abatement may only be granted for the additional value
resulting from any of the following:

(a) modernization of a Facility of any type;

(b) construction of a New Facility of any type;

{c) expansion of a Facility of any type.

3. New or existing facilities, of any type herein defined, located in a enterprise zone,
reinvestment zone or upon Real Property eligible for such status will be eligible for

consideration for tax abatement status provided all other criteria or guidelines are
satisfied.

4. Improvements to Real Property are eligible for tax abatement status.

5. The following types of property shall be ineligible for tax abatement status and
shall be fully taxed:

(a) inventories or supplies;

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 3



(b) tools;

(c) furnishings and other forms of movable personal property:
(d) vehicles;

(e) aircraft;

(f) boats;

(g) property owned by the State of Texas or any State agency.

6. In order for a Facility to qualify for abatement, one of the following conditions must
apply:

(@) The Real Property and eligible Improvements and Tangible Personal Property
must be owned by the same person, corporation, partnership or other business entity;
or,

(b) In the case of Real Property leased from a TAXING UNIT the leasehold interest in
tax-exempt property as set forth forth in V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Section 312.204 and all
improvements placed thereon together with all Tangible Personal Property used in
conjunction with said improvements must be owned by the same person, corporation,
partnership or other business entity and said owner must have a lease commitment of
at least 7 years.

7. In reinvestment zones, the amount and term of abatement shall be determined on
a case by case basis, however, in no event shall taxes be abated for a term in excess
of ten (10) years. The amount of the taxable value of Improvements to be abated and
the term of the abatement shall be determined by the City of Kingsville in all cases
except that a reinvestment zone that is a state enterprise zone is designated for the
same period as a state enterprise zone as provided by Chapter 2303, Government
Code. The authority of all other TAXING UNITS shall be as set forth in V.T.C.A., Tax
Code, Section 312.206.

In enterprise zones, the governing body of each TAXING UNIT may execute a written
agreement with the owner of the property. The agreement may, but is not required to,
contain terms that are identical to those contained in the agreement with the City of
Kingsville and the only terms of the agreement that may vary are the portion of the
property that is to be exempt from taxation under the agreement and the duration of
the agreement.

8. No property shall be eligible for tax abatement unless such property meets the
requirements of V.T.C.A. Tax Code, Section 312.202 and 312.204.

9. The economic qualification for tax abatement shall be as follows:
(a) New Facility:

1. The creation of a New Facility, which has not previously existed within the
TAXING UNIT, and will be a totally new business operation; and,

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 4



2. The improvements and Tangible Personal Property to be erected or affixed
in or on the Rea! Property for which tax abatement is sought must be at a
minimum value of one hundred thousand dollars and the New Facility must
create and retain new jobs during the entire term established in the Tax
Abatement Agreement executed by applicant and the Taxing UNIT.

(b) Expansion of existing Facility:

1. The structural addition to a Facility in the amount of at least $100,000 and
the creation and retention of at least 5 new jobs at said Facility during the
entire term established in the Tax Abatement Agreement executed by
applicant and the TAXING UNIT.

(¢} Modernization of existing Facility.

1. The replacement and upgrading of an existing Facility and the value of such
improvements will be at a minimum value of one hundred thousand dollars.
In addition, such replacement and upgrading must create and retain at least 5
new jobs during the entire term established in the Tax Abatement Agreement
executed by the applicant and the TaxING UNIT.

10. Notwithstanding any of the requirements set forth in Section 9 the governing body
of a Taxing Unit upon the affirmative vote of three-fourths of its members may vary
any of the above requirements when variation is demonstrated by the applicant for
Tax Abatement to be in the best interest of the TAXING UNIT and that it will enhance the
economic development of the TAXING UNIT. By way of example, and not by limitation,
the governing body of a Taxing Unit may consider the following or similar terms in
determining whether a variance shall be granted:

(a) That the increase in productivity of the Facility will be substantial and hence directly
benefit the economy.

(b) That the increase of goods or services produced by the Facility will be substantial
and hence directly benefit the economy.

(c) That the employment maintained at the Facility will be increased.

(d) That the waiver of the requirement will contribute and provide for the retention of
existing jobs within the TAXING UNIT.

(e) That the applicant for tax abatement has demonstrated that if tax abatement is
granted to his Facility even though his Facility will not employ additional personnel that
nevertheless due to the existence of said Facility a substantial number of new jobs will
be created as a direct result of his Facility in other facilities located with the TAXING
UNIT.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 5



(f) Any other evidence tending to show a direct and substantial economic benefit fo
the TAXING UNIT.

11. Taxability:

(@) The portion of the value of improvements to be abated shall be abated in
accordance with the terms and provisions of a Tax Abatement Agreement executed
between the TAXING UNIT and the owner of the faxable Real Property, leasehold
interests or improvements on tax exempt real property, and/or Tangible Personal
Property. The agreement shall at least meet the minimum standards of the provisions
of V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Section 312 .205.

(b) All ineligible property, otherwise taxable, shall be fully taxed.

(¢} The governing body of each TAXING UNIT shall have total discretion as to whether
tax abatement is to be granted. Such discretion, as herein retained, shall be
exercised on a case by case hasis. The adoption of these guidelines and criteria by
the governing body of a Taxing Unit does not:

1. Limit the discretion of the governing body to decide whether to enter into a
specific tax abatement agreement;

2. Limit the discretion of the governing body to delegate to its employees the
authority to determine whether or not the governing body should consider a
particular application or request for tax abatement; or,

3. Create any property, contract, or other legal right in any person to have the
governing body consider or grant a specific application or request for tax
abatement.

(d) The burden to demonstrate that an application for tax abatement should be
granted shall be upon the applicant. Each TAXING UNIT to which the application has
been directed shall have full authority to request any additional information from the
applicant that the governing body of such TAXING UNIT deems necessary to assist it in
considering such application.

12. Tax abatements will be considered in accordance with the attached Ad Valorem
Tax Abatement Schedule.

SECTION V. Criteria and Guidelines for Creation of Reinvestment Zone:

1. No property shall be eligible for tax abatement unless such property is located in a
reinvestment zone meeting the requirements of V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Section 312.202.
To be designated as a reinvestment zone an area must:

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 6



(a) Substantially arrest or impair the sound growth of the municipality creating the
zone, retard the provision of housing accommodations, or constitute an economic or
social liability and be a menace to the public health, safety, morais, or welfare in its
present condition and use because of the presence of:

1. a substantial number of substandard, slum, deteriorated, or deteriorating
structures;

A

the predominance of defective or inadequate sidewalks or streets;

3. faulty size, adequacy, accessibility or usefulness of lots;

4. unsanitary or unsafe conditions;

5. the deterioration of site or other improvements;

6. tax or special assessment delinquency exceeding the fair value of the land;
7. defective or unusual conditions of title;

8. conditions that endanger life or property by fire or other cause; or,

9. any combination of these factors;

(b) Be predominately open and, because of obsolete platting, deterioration of
structures or site improvements, or other factors, substantially impair or arrest the
sound growth of the municipality;

(c) Be in a federally assisted new community located in a home-rule municipality or in
an area immediately adjacent to a federally assisted new community located in a
home-rule municipality;

(d) Be located entirely in an area that meets the requirements for federal assistance
under Section 119 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (42
U.S.C. Section 5318);

(e) Encompass signs, billboards, or other outdoor advertising structures designated by
the governing body of the municipality for relocation, reconstruction, or removal for the
purpose of enhancing the physical environment of the municipality, which the
legislature dectares to be a public purpose; or,

(f) Be reasonably likely as a result of the designation to contribute to the retention or
expansion of primary empioyment or to attract major investment in the zone that would
be a benefit to the property and that would contribute to the economic development of
the municipality.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 7



2. For purposes of this Section, a federally assisted new community is a federally
assisted area:

(a) That has received or will receive assistance in the form of [oan guarantees under
Title X of the National Housing Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1749aa et seq.); and,

(b) A portion of which has received grants under Section 107(a)(1) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, made pursuant to the authority
created by that section for grants in behalf of new communities assisted under Title VII
of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1970 or Title IV of the Housing and
Urban Development Act of 1968 or in behalf of new community projects asssited
under Title X of the National Housing Act, as amended.

3. The governing body of a municipality, as required by Séction 312.201,
V.T.C.A. . Tax Code, shall hold a public hearing on the designation of an area within its
jurisdiction as a reinvestment zone. The burden shall be on the owner of the property
sought to be included in the zone or applicant for the creation of the reinvestment
zone to establish the following:

(a) That the requirements of Subsection 1 of this Section have been met.

(b) That the improvements sought are feasible and practical.

(c) That the improvements sought would be a benefit to the land to be included in the
zone.

(d) That the improvements sought would be a benefit to the City of Kingsville after the
expiration of a Tax Abatement agreement.

4. No later than the seventh day before the date set for the above public hearing
notice of such hearing shall be:

(a) Published in a newspaper having general circulation in the TaxiNGg UNIT.

(b) Delivered in writing to the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing
unit that includes in its boundaries real property that is to be included in the proposed
reinvestment zone.

(c) The costs of these notices shall be at the applicant's expense.

5. At the public hearing described in Subsection 3 above, any interested person is

entitted to speak and present evidence for or against the designation of such
reinvestment zone.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 8



6. At the conclusion of the hearing described in Subparagraph 3 above, the governing
body shall enter its findings as follows:

(a) That the applicant or owner has or has not met his burden as hereinabove set
forth, and,

(b) That the improvements sought are or are not feasible and practical.

(c) That the proposed improvements sought will or will not be a benefit to the land to
be included in the reinvestment zone and to the TAXING UNIT after the expiration of an
agreement entered into under the V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Section 312.204 or Section
312.211.

7. An application for the creation of a reinvestment zone shall not be granted unless
the TAXING UNIT considering such application enters affirmative findings to
Subparagraphs a, b, and ¢ of Subsection 6 above set forth.

8. At the conclusion of the public hearing herein required and upon the affirmative
finding of the governing body as required by Subsection 7 above and after a
determination that all other legal prerequisites have been met, the governing body
may designate a reinvestment zone in accordance with the provisions of V.T.C.A_ Tax
Code, Section 312.201.

9. The designation of a reinvestment zone expires five years after the date of the
designation and may be renewed for periods not to exceed five years, except that a
reinvestment zone that is a state enterprise zone is designated for the same period as
a state enterprise zone as provided by Chapter 2303, Government Code. The
expiration of the designation does not affect an existing tax abatement agreement
made in accordance with Chapter 312, Subchapter B, Texas Tax Code.

10. Designation of an area as an enterprise zone under the Texas Enterprise Zone
Act, Chapter 2303, Subchapter C, Texas Government Code, constitutes designation
of the area as a reinvestment zone under Subchapter B of the Property
Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act without further hearing or other procedural
requirements other than those provided by the Texas Enterprise Zone Act, Chapter
2303, Subchapter C, Texas Government Code.

SECTION VI. Tax Abatement Agreement:

1. After the creation of a reinvestment zone as hereinabove authorized a Tax
Abatement Agreement may be executed between the owner and any TAXING UNIT. A
Tax Abatement Agreement shall:

(a) Establish and set forth the Base Year assessed value of the property for
which tax abatement is sought.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 9



(b) Provide that the taxes paid on the Base Year assessed value shall not
be abated as a result of the execution of said Tax Abatement Agreement.

(c) Provide that ineligible property as described in Section IV, Subsection 5,
hereinabove shall be fully taxed.

(d)  Provide for the exemption of Improvements in each year covered by the
agreement only to the extent the value of such Improvements for each such year
exceed the value for the year in which the agreement is executed.

(e) Fully describe and list the kind, number and location of all of the
proposed improvements to be made in or on the Real Property.

) Set forth the estimated value of all improvements to be made in or on
the Real Property. :

(9) Clearly provide that tax abatements shall be granted only to the extent:

1. The improvements to Real Property increase the value of the Real Property
for the year in which the Tax Abatement Agreement is executed; and,

2. That the Tangible Personal Property iImprovements to Real Property were
not located on the Real Property prior to the period covered by the Tax
Abatement Agreement.

(h)  Provide for the portion of the value of the Improvements to Real Property
or Improvements to be abated. This determination is to be made consistent with the
provisions of Section IV, Subsection 5, of these guidelines and criteria as hereinabove
set forth.

i Provide for the commencement date and the termination date. In no
event shall said date exceed a period of ten years.

() Describe the type and proposed use of the Improvements to Real
Property or Improvements including:

(1) Whether the Improvements are for a New Facility, modernization of a
Facility, or expansion of a Facility.

(2) The nature of the construction, proposed time table of completion, a
map or drawings of the Improvements above mentioned.

(3) The amount of investment and the commitment for the creation of
new jobs.

(4) A list containing the kind, number and location of all proposed
Improvements.

(5) Any other information required by the TaxING UNIT.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 10



(k) Provide a legal description of the Real Property upon which
Improvements are to be made.

{); Provide access to and authorize inspection of the Real Property or
Improvements by employees of the TAXING UNIT, which has executed a Tax
Abatement Agreement with owner to ensure Improvements or repairs are made
according to the specifications and conditions of the Tax Abatement Agreement.

(m) Provide for the limitation of the uses of the Real Property or
Improvements consistent with the general purpose of encouraging development or
redevelopment of the zone during the period that property tax exemptions are in
effect.

(n)  Provide for contractual obligations in the event of default by owner,
violation of the terms or conditions by owner, recapturing property tax revenue last as
a result of the tax abatement agreement in the event owner defaults or otherwise fails
fo make Improvements as provided in said Tax Abatement Agreement, and any other
provision as may be required or authorized by State Law.

(o)  Contain each term agreed to by the owner of the property.

(p)  Require the owner of the property to certify annually to the governing
body of each TAXING UNIT that the owner is in compliance with each applicable
term of the agreement.

Q) Provide that the governing body of the City of Kingsville may cancel or
modify the agreement if the property owner fails to comply with the agreement.

() Provide for any other provisions the Taxing Unit opts to include as
ailowed by law.

2. Not later than the seventh day before City of Kingsville enters into an
agreement for tax abatement under V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Chapter 312 the governing
body of the City of Kingsville or a designated officer or employee thereof shall deliver
to the presiding officer of the governing body of each of the taxing units in which the
property to be subject to the agreement is located, a written notice that the City of
Kingsville, intends to enter into the agreement. The notice must include a copy of the
proposed Tax Abatement Agreement.

3. A notice, as above described in Subparagraph 2, is presumed delivered when
placed in the mail, postage paid and properly addressed to the appropriate presiding
officer. A notice properly addressed and sent by registered or certified mail for which
a return receipt is received by the sender is considered to have been delivered to the
addressee.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 11




4, Failure to deliver the notice, as described in Subparagraph 2 above, does not
affect the validity of the agreement.

SECTION VII. Application:

1. Any present owner of taxable property located within a TAXING UNIT may apply for
tax abatement by filing an application with the City of Kingsville, when the Real
Property or Tangible Personal Property for which abatement sought is located
‘within the City limits of the City of Kingsville.

2. The application shall consist of a completed application form accompanied by:

(a) A general description of the Improvements to be undertaken.

(b) A descriptive list of the Improvements for which tax abatement is requested.

(c) A list of the kind, number and location of all proposed Improvements of the Real
Property, Facility or Existing Facility.

(d} A map indicating the approximate location of Improvements on the Real Property,
Facility or Existing Facility together with the location of any or all Existing Facility
located on the Real Property or Facility.

(e) A list of any and all Tangible Personal Property presently existing on the Real
Property or located in an existing Facility.

(f) A proposed time schedule for undertaking and completing the proposed
Improvements.

(9) A general description stating whether the proposed Improvements are in
connection with:

(1) the modernization of a Facility (of any type herein defined); or,
(2) construction of a New Facility (of any type herein defined); or,
(3) expansion of a Facility (of any type herein defined); or,

(4) any combination of the above.

{h) A statement of the additional value to the Real Property or Facility as a result of the
proposed Improvements.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 12



(i) A statement of the assessed value of the Real Property, Facility or Existing Facility
for the Base Year.

() Information concerning the number of new jobs that will be created or information
concerning the number of existing jobs to be retained as result of the Improvements
undertaken.

(k) Any other information which the TAXING UNIT, to which the application has been
directed, deems appropriate for evaluating the financial capacity of the applicant and
compatibility of the proposed Improvements with these guidelines and criteria.

(I) Information that is provided to a Taxing Unit in connection with an application or
request for tax abatement and which describes the specific processes or business
activity to be conducted or the equipment or other property to be located on the
property for which tax abatement is sought is confidentiai and not subject to public
disclosure until the Tax Abatement Agreement is executed. Information in the custody
of a Taxing Unit after the agreement is executed is not confidential. (V.T.C.A., Tax
Code, Section 312.003).

(m)The TAXING UNIT to whom the application for tax abatement has been directed shall
determine if the property described in said application is within a designated
reinvestment zone. If the TAXING UNIT determines that the property described is not
within a current reinvestment zone then they shall so notify the applicant and said
application shall then be considered both as an application for the creation of a
reinvestment zone and a request for tax abatement to be effective after the zone is
created.

SECTION VI. Recapture:

1. In the event that any type of Facility, (as defined in Section I, Subparagraphs 5, 6,
7, 8,10, 11,12, 13, 17, 19) is completed and begins producing goods or services, but
subsequently discontinues producing goods or services for any reason, excepting fire,
explosion or other casualty or accident or natural disaster or other event beyond the
reasonable control of applicant or owner for a period of 180 days during the term of a
tax abatement agreement, then in such event the Tax Abatement Agreement shall
terminate and all abatement of taxes shall likewise terminate. Taxes abated during
the calendar year in which termination takes place shall be payable to each TAXING
UNIT by no [ater than January 31st of the following year. Taxes abated in years prior
to the year of termination shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT within sixty (60) days
of the date of termination. The burden shall be upon the applicant or owner to prove
to the satisfaction of the TAXING UNIT to whom the application for tax abatement was
directed that the discontinuance of producing goods or services was as a result of fire,
explosion, or other casualty or accident or natural disaster or other event beyond the
reasonable control of applicant or owner. In the event the applicant or owner meets
this burden and the TAXING UNIT is satisfied that the discontinuance of the production
of goods or services was the resuit of events beyond the reasonable control of the

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 13




applicant or owner, then such applicant or owner shall have a period of one year in
which to resume the production of goods and services. In the event that the applicant
or owner fails to resume the production of goods or services within one year, the Tax
Abatement Agreement shall terminate and the Abatement of all taxes shall likewise
terminate. Taxes abated during the calendar year in which termination takes place
shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT by not later than January 31st of the following
year. Taxes abated in years prior to the year of termination shall be payabie to each
TAXING UNIT within sixty (60) days of the date of termination. The one year time
period, hereinabove mentioned, shall commence upon written notification from the
TAXING UNIT to the applicant or owner.

2. In the event that the applicant or owner has entered into a Tax Abatement
Agreement to make improvements to a Facility of any type described in Section 1
above, but fails to undertake or complete such improvements, then in such event the
TAXING UNIT to whom the application for Tax Abatement was directed shall give the
applicant or owner sixty (60) days written notice of such failure. The applicant or
owner shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the TAXING UNIT, above mentioned, that
the applicant or owner has commenced to cure such failure within the sixty (60) days
above mentioned. [n the event that the applicant or owner fails to demonstrate that he
is taking affirmative action to cure his failure, then in such event the Tax Abatement
Agreement shall terminate and all abatement of taxes shall likewise terminate. Taxes
abated during the calendar year in which termination takes place shall be payable to
each TAXING UNIT by no later than January 31st of the following year. Taxes abated in
years prior to the year of termination shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT within sixty
(60) days of the date of termination.

3. In the event that the TAXING UNIT to whom application for Tax Abatement was
directed determines that the applicant or owner is in defauit of any of the terms or
conditions contained in the Tax Abatement Agreement, then in such event the TAXING
UNIT shall give the applicant or owner sixty (60) days written notice to cure such
default. In the event such default is not cured to the satisfaction of the Taxing UNIT
within the sixty (60) days notice pericd, then the Tax Abatement Agreement shall
terminate and all abatement of taxes shall likewise terminate. Taxes abated during
the calendar year in which termination takes place shall be payable to TAXING UNIT by
no later than January 31st of the following year. Taxes abated in years prior to the
year of termination shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT within sixty (60) days of the
date of termination.

4. In the event that the applicant or owner allows ad valorem taxes on property
ineligible for Tax Abatement owed to any TAXING UNIT to become delinquent and fails
to timely and propenrly follow the legal procedures for their protest or contest, then in
such event the Tax Abatement Agreement shall terminate and all abatement of taxes
shall likewise terminate. Taxes abated during the calendar year in which termination,
under this subparagraph takes place shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT by no later
than January 31st of the following year. Taxes abated in years prior to the year of

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 14




termination shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT within sixty (60) days of the date of
termination.

5. In the event that the applicant or owner, who has executed a Tax Abatement
Agreement with any TAXING UNIT, relocated the business, for which tax abatement has
been granted, to a location outside of the designated reinvestment zone, then in such
event, the Tax Abatement Agreement shall terminate after sixty (60) days written
notice by the TAXING UNIT to the Owner/Applicant. Taxes abated during the calendar
year in which termination under this subparagraph take place shall be payable to each
TAXING UNIT by no later than January 31st of the following year. Taxes abated in
years prior to the year of termination shall be payable to each TAXING UNIT within sixty
(60) days of the date of termination.

6. The date of termination as that term is used in the Subsection VIl shall, in every
instance, be the 60th day after the day the Taxing UNIT sends notice of default, in the
mail to the address shown in the Tax Abatement Agreement to the Applicant or
Owner. Should the default be cured by the owner or applicant within the sixty (60) day
notice period, the Owner/Applicant shall be responsible for so advising the TAXING
UNIT, failing in which, the abatement remains terminated and the abated taxes must
be paid.

7. In every case of termination set forth in Subparagraphs 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 above, the
TAXING UNIT to which the application for tax abatement was directed shall determine
whether default has occurred by Owner/Applicant in the terms and conditions of the
Tax Abatement Agreement and shall so notify ali other TAXING UNITS. Termination of
the Tax Abatement Agreement by the TAXING UNIT to which the application for tax
abatement was directed shall constitute simultaneous termination of all Tax
Abatement Agreements of all other TAXING UNITS.

8. In the event that a Tax Abatement Agreement is terminated for any reason what so
ever and taxes are not paid within the time period herein specified, then in such event,
the provisions of V.T.C.A., Tax Code, Section 33.01 (Penalties and Interest) will apply.

SECTION IX. Miscellaneous:

1. Any notice required to be given by these criteria or guidelines shall be given in the
following manner:

(@) To the owner or applicant: written notice shall be sent to the address appearing on
the Tax Abatement Agreement.

(b) To a Taxing Unit: written notice shall be sent to the address appearing on the Tax
Abatement Agreement.

2. The Chief Appraiser of the Kleberg County Appraisal District shall annually assess
the Real and Personal Property comprising the reinvestment zone. Each year, the

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 15



applicant or owner receiving tax abatement shall furnish the Chief Appraiser with such
information as may be necessary for the abatement. Once value has been
established, the Chief Appraiser shall notify the TAXING UNITS which levy taxes of the
amount of assessments.

3. Upon the completion of improvements made to any type of Facility as set forth in
these criteria and guidelines a designated employee or employees of any TAXING UNIT
having executed a Tax Abatement Agreement with applicant or owner shall have
access to the Facility to ensure compliance with the Tax Abatement Agreement.

4. A Tax Abatement Agreement may be assigned to a new owner but only after
written consent has been obtained from all TAXING UNITS which have executed such an
agreement with the applicant or owner.

5. These guidelines and criteria are effective upon the date of their adoption by a
Taxing Unit and shall remain in force for two years. At the end of the two year period
these guidelines and criteria may be readopted, modified, amended or rewritten as the
conditions may warrant.

6. Each TAXING UNIT shall determine whether or not said TAXING UNIT elects to
become eligible to participate in tax abatement. In the event the TAXING UNIT elects to
become eligible to participate in tax abatement, then such TaxiNg UNIT shall adopt
these guidelines and criteria forwarding a copy of both the election to participate and
adoption of guidelines and criteria to all other TAXING UNITS.

7. In the event of a conflict between these guidelines and criteria and V.T.C.A., Tax
Code, Chapter 312, the Tax Code shall prevail and these guidelines and criteria
interpreted accordingly.

8. The guidelines and criteria once adopted by a Taxing Unit may be amended or
repealed by a vote of three-fourths of the members of the governing body of a
TAXING UNIT during the two year term in which these guidelines and criteria are
effective.

9. The Property Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act is subject to review as
provided by the Texas Sunset Act (Section 325.0082 Government Code). If not
continued in effect this statute expires September 1, 2021.

10.The term a "job" or "jobs" as used herein in the context of maintaining current jobs
or creating and retaining new jobs shall have the following meaning. In order to
constitute a “job" it must mean the employment of one or more persons on a regular
or routine basis for a total period of at least 40 hours per week at the prevailing
Federal minimum wage rate or the employment of one person with no hours
requirement with a salary not based on an hourly structure and a wage or salary equal
to fifteen times the prevailing Federal minimum wage rate.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 i6




Employment of an independent contractor shall never constitute a “job”.

Any employment of labor which does not meet these requirements shall not constitute
a "job" for the purpose of meeting the job created and retained or maintained
requirement provided for in these guidelines and criteria.

11. The completion of construction will be deemed to occur upon the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy for the project.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 17



AD VALOREM TAX ABATEMTNE SCHEDULE

*ACTUAL
APPRAISED APPRAISED NEW
VALUE OF NEW ANNUAL VALUE OF NEW ANNUAL JOBS LENGTH
‘ONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION
OR PERCENTAGE OR PERCENTAGE CREATED OF
EXPANSION OF TAX EXPANSION OF TAX AND TAX
INVESTMENT ABATEMENT INVESTMENT ABATEMENT MAINTAINED ABATEMENT
$100,000 2.00 $2,600,000 52.00 5-15 1YEAR
$200,000 4.00 $2,700,000 54.00 16 - 30 2 YEARS
$300,000 6.00 $2,800,000 56.00 31-45 3 YEARS
$400,000 8.00 $2,900,000 58.00 46 - 60 4 YEARS
61 AND
$500,000 10.00 $3,000,000 60.00 OVER 5 YEARS
$600,000 12.00 $3,100,000 62.00
$700,000 14.00 $3,200,000 64.00
$800,000 16.00 $3,300,000 66.00
$900,000 18.00 $3,400,000 68.00
$1,000,000 20.00 $3,500,000 70.00
$1,100,000 22.00 $3,600,000 72.00
$1,200,000 24.00 $3,700,000 74.00
$1,300,000 26.00 $3,800,000 76.00
$1,400,000 28.00 $3,900,000 78.00
$1,500,000 30.00 $4,000,000 80.00
$1,600,000 32.00 $4,100,000 82.00
$1,700,000 34.00 $4,200,000 84.00
$1,800,000 36.00 $4,300,000 86.00
$1,900,000 38.00 $4,400,000 88.00
$2,000,600 40.00 $4,500,000 90.00
$2,100,000 42.00 $4,600,000 92.00
$2,200,000 44.00 $4,700,000 94.00
$2,300,000 48.00 $4,800,000 96.00
$2,400,000 48.00 $4,900,000 88.00
$2,500,000 50.00 $5,000,000 100.00

TAX ABATEMENT WILL BE OFFERED TO ANY NEW OR EXISTING BUSINESS
**LENGTH OF ABATEMENT WILL BE BASED UPON ACTUAL NUMBER OF NEW FULLTIME JOBS THAT ARE CREATED

PAYING WAGES OF 150% OR MORE ABOVE MINUMUM WAGE. JOBS MUST BE MAINTAINED FOR THE DURATION
OF THE ABATEMENT PERIOD TO QUALIFY AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION OF QUALIFICATION ANNUALLY.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 18



APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT
IN THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

This application should be filed at least THIRTY (30) WORKING DAYS prior to the
anticipated commencement of construction of improvements or the installation of
equipment or the location of any personal property. This filing acknowledges
familiarity and assumed conformance with "GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA
GOVERNING TAX ABATEMENT FOR ALL TAXING UNITS CONTAINED WITHIN
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS" (Copy attached). This application will become a
part of any later agreement or contract, and knowingly false representations thereon
will be grounds for the voiding of any later agreement or contract.

ORIGINAL COPY OF THIS APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS SHOULD BE
SUBMITTED TO:

CITY MANAGER

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Section 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

Date of Application:

Applicant Name:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone:

Applicant's Representative on this project:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Type of Ownership (check one): Corporation ( ) Partnership ( ) Proprietorship ( )

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 19



Total Current Number of Employees:

Corporate Annual Sales Per Year:

Annual Report Submitted (circle one)?
Yes No

Section If - FACILITY INFORMATION

(a) check type of Facility for which abatement is requested:

( ) Manufacturing Facility

{ ) Regional Services Facility

( ) Research Facility

( ) Distribution Center Facility

( ) Regional Entertainment Center
( ) Other Basic Industry

(b) Address of proposed Facility and legal description:

(c) The proposed Facility is located in:

School District:

City:

(d) Describe product or service to be provided:

{(e) This application is for a New Facility:

Expansion:

Modernization;

Section Il - FACILITY DESCRIPTION

Please attach the following:
(a) A general description of the improvements to be undertaken.

(b) A descriptive list of the improvements for which tax abatement is requested.

(c) A list of the kind, number and location of all proposed improvement of the Real

Property, Facility or Existing Facility.

(d) A site map indicating the approximate location of improvements on the Real
Property, Facility or Existing Facility together with the location of any or all Existing

Facilities located on the Real Property or Facility.

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15



(e)A list of any and all Tangible Personal Property presently existing on the Real
Property or located in an Existing Facility.

(f) A proposed time schedule for undertaking and completing the proposed
improvements.

(g) A general description stating whether the proposed improvements are in connection
with: :

(1) the modernization of a Facility (of any type herein defined); or,
(2) construction of a New Facility (of any type herein defined); or,
(3)expansion of a Facility (of any type herein defined); or,

(4) any combination of the above.

(h) A statement of the additional value to the Real Property or Facility as a result of the
proposed improvements.

(i) A statement of the assessed value of the Real Property, Facility or Existing Facility
for the Base Year.

() Information concerning the number of new jobs that will be created or information
concerning the number of existing jobs to be retained as a result of the
improvements undertaken.

Section IV - ECONOMIC IMPACT INFORMATION

Part A - Current Investment in Existing Improvements:
Part B - Permanent Employment Estimates:
(1) If existing Facility what is the current employment?
(2) Estimated number of jobs:

Retained:

At start-up:

Created:
In One Year:

(3) Opening of improvements:

Month: Year: 200

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 21



Part C - Construction and Employment Estimates:
(1) Construction start:

Month: Year: 200
(2) Number of construction jobs:

At Start:

Peak:

Finish:
(3) Number of man years:
Part D - School District Impact Estimates:
Give estimated number of:
Families transferred to area:
Children added to ISD's:
Part E - City Impact Estimates:

(1) Volume of treated water required from City in gallons per day:
(2) Volume of effluent to be treated by City in gallons per day:
(3) Please provide a statement on planned water and sewer
treatment methods, and disposal of effluent if the Facility is to be located outside

City systems.
(4) Has permitting been started (circle one)?
Yes No

Part F - Estimated Appraised Value on Site:
(Land/ Personal Improvements/ Personal Property)

Valuation of Facility on January 1 Preceding Proposed Abatement:

Value of Facility Upon Completion of Project, of Personal
Property, and Improvements not Subject to Abatement

Estimate Value of Eligible Improvements after Abatement Agreement
Expires:

Part G - Variance:

(a) Is a variance being sought under Section IV 9.(d) of the "Guidelines” (circle one)?
Yes No

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 22




(b) If"Yes", attach any supplementary information required.

Section V - OTHER AGREEMENT APPLICATIONS

(a) Has applicant made application for abatement of this Facility to other taxing
jurisdictions or counties (circle one)?
Yes No

(c) i "Yes", please provide:
(1) Dates of Application:
(2) Hearing Dates:
(3) Name of Jurisdiction(s) and Contact(s):
(4) Any letters of intent to abate:

Section VI - DECLARATION

To the best of my knowledge, the above information is an accurate description of the
project details.

Applicant’s Signature Date

Receiving For City Date

Approved 11/25/13; Expires 11/25/15 23



AGENDA ITEM #9



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VI, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, AMENDING THE LOCATION OF
SPEED LIMIT ZONES ON FM 3320 (GOLF COURSE ROAD); PROVIDING
FOR APPROPRIATE PENALTIES, FINES, AND FEES REGARDING THE
REGULATION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation has performed traffic/speed
studies and has requested these changes to the speed limit zones on FM 3320
(Golf Course Road) within the city limits;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1.
THAT Schedule | of Article 5: Traffic Schedules of Chapter VII, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 7-56 SCHEDULE I: SPEED LIMITS.

" (1) Farm to Market 3320 (Golf Course Road).

Street Location Speed Ord. Date
Limit No. Passed

FM 3320 (Golf Course | Beginning at FM425 (Carlos | 40 mph
Road) Truan Blvd.) to General
Cavazos Bivd.

FM 3320 (Golf Course | From General Cavazos 55 mph
Road) Blvd. to FM 2090 {the
southern city limit)

Penalty, see §1-1-99.




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shail be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th  day of November, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe _9th _ day of December, 2013.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8005
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: November 15, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Reduce the speed limit on FM 3320/Golf Course Road from FM 425/Carlos Truan
Blvd. to FM 2090 (southern city limit on that road) '

SUMMARY
This item allows the City to approve an ordinance to establish the speed limits on FM

3320/Golf Course Road from FM 425/Carlos Truan Blvd. to General Cavazos Blvd. from 50
mph to 40 mph and on FM 3320/Golf Course Road from General Cavazos Blvd. to FM 2090
from 60 mph to 55 mph.

BACKGROUND

The Engineering Department received a request on November 4, 2013 from the
Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) to pass an ordinance establishing new
speed limits on FM 3320 (Golf Course Road) From FM 425 (Carlos Truan Blvd.) to
General Cavazos Blvd. from 50 mph to 40 mph and from General Cavazos Blvd. to
FM 2090 from 60 mph to 55 mph. The request is based on a performed a speed
study performed by TXDOT in the spring of 2013 on FM 3320 (Golf Course Road).
The study showed the 85" percentile of traffic to be at 40 mph and 55 mph
respectively.

RECOMMENDATION
Given the current development and the traffic studies in this area, staff recommends
an ordinance be passed to establish the speed limits on FM 3320/Golf Course Road
from FM 425 (Carlos Truan Blvd.) to General Cavazos Blvd. at 40 mph and from
General Cavazos Blvd. to FM 2090 at 55 mph.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact to the City of Kingsville. Establishing this ordinance is in
accordance with state and federal guidelines and the Manual of Uniformed Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD). TXDOT will pay for and install the new speed limit signs.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



l Texas Department of Transportation

125 EAST 1170 STREET | AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | (512) 463-8580 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV

November 4, 2013

Corpus Christi District

Control: 3511-01
Highway: FM 3320
City: Kingsville
County: ~Kleberg

Mr. Charlie Cardenas, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

200 E. Kleberg

Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mr. Cardenas:

Attached is a copy of a speed zone strip map for Farm to Market 3320 that runs through the City Limits
of Kingsville. We have concluded the speed zone study from North city limit of Kingsville (FM 425) to
FM 1717. As a result of our study, we are proposing to decrease the existing speed limit (within city
limits) from 50mph to 40 mph (from FM 425 To General Cavazos). We also propose to decrease the
existing speed from General Cavazos to FM 1717 from 60mph to 55 mph (outside city limits).

If our proposal is satisfactory, please secure city action and return two copies of the City Ordinance to
our office. We will then update the speed limit signs on FM 3320.

If you have any questions, please contact Jacob Longoria at (361) 808-2212 or myself at (361) 808-2490

Singerely,
ﬁ)\@bﬁ“— & A

Amrica B, Garza, P.E.
Transportation Operations

CC: Ismael Soto, P.E. Director of Traffic Operations
Oscar Soliz, P.E. Area Engineer
Mike Flores, Maintenance Supervisor

OUR GOALS
MAINTAIN A SAFE SYSTEM » ADDRESS CONGESTION = CONNECT TEXAS COMMUNITIES = BEST IN CLASS STATE AGENCY

Ar Equal Opportunity Employer




Courtney Alvarez

From: Derryk Blasig <Derryk.Blasig@txdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Adrian Madison; America Garza; Dexter Turner; Ernesto De La Garza; Ismael Soto: Jacob
Longoria; Joe Tellez; Kassondra Munoz

Subject: FM 3320 (3511-1) Speed Zone Approval

We have reviewed the following speed zone request:

County: Kleberg

Highway: FM 3320

Control Section: 3511-1

City: Kingsville

We concur with the following speed zones:

1) MP 1.000 to MP 1.412 / 0.412 mile / 40 mph
2) MP 1.412 to MP 3.008 / 1.596 miles / 55 mph

Please proceed with city of Kingsville to have a city ordinance passed for zone 1.

We will include zone 2 in the December 2013 commission minute order.

The proper portion of MO 110257 (9/29/2005) will be superseded.



ZBARD) |2I3URD 01 7 A4 WO
(S ALd Urym) ydw oy
oasodosd 10px;

B

B.c:ou m;un_m__v_
0ZEE N 1e Apnis paads pasodoud




ydw g5

e ] L Rl

Aluno) 343q3|)|
0Z£€ N4 1e Apnis paads pasodoud



AGENDA ITEM #10



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 2.767 ACRES OF LAND AT 2000
NORTH ARMSTRONG FOR A NEW WATER WELL (WELL #25);
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously designated funds for the purchase of land on
which to build a new water well (well #25);

WHEREAS, staff has been working with the hydrologist to locate a suitable site for the new
water well, has located a site, and has negotiated a proposed agreement with the land
owner for the acquisition of the land; and

WHEREAS, the parties propose to purchase 2.767 acres of land from Manuel Ugues on a
tract of land located at 2000 North Armstrong, Kingsville, Texas for $48,825.00 and for in-
kind services in the form of an irrigation water meter ($265 estimated value), a driveway
($1,500 estimated value) and 100 tons of reclaimed road material ($3,500 estimated
vaiue); and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this acquisition would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That staff is authorized to purchase 2.7 acres of land from Manuel Ugues on
a tract of land located at 2000 North Armstrong, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically
described on the survey attached as “Exhibit A”, which is made a part of this ordinance.

SECTION 2. That staff is authorized to purchase the land for $48,825.00 and for in-kind
services in the form of an irrigation water meter ($265 estimated value), a driveway ($1,500
estimated value), and 100 tons of reclaimed road material ($3,500 estimated value).

SECTION 3. The City Manager is authorized, as an act of the City of Kingsville, to execute
any and all documents necessary to complete this land acquisition.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 5. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.



INTRODUCED on this the 25th _ day of November , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 9th _ day of December , 2013.

—_— A

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



LY

“Exlibi+ A

LNV, inc. !
Engineers & Consultants '

801 Navigation Blvd,, Suite 200 :
Corpus Christi, Texas 78408 i

2.767 Acres :
Field note description for a 2.767 acre tract of land being out of the west 126.3 feet of Track 7 of

the T.C. Moore subdivision and Track 8 North of Tranquitas Creek of the T.C. Moore
subdivision described in a deed to Albert H. Dean, Sr. as recorded in Vol. 338, Pgs. 376-380,
Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas. Said 2.767 acre tract of land being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8” iron rod found on the Norih side of Tranquitas Creek being the Southeast
corner of the tract herein described, said corner having Texas State Plane, Zone 4205, NAD 83
Coordinates of X=1186290.31 and Y=17083773.03, and aiso being the Point of Beginning.

Thence North 69° 40° 17” West, a distance of 452,56 feet to a 5/8 iron rod set for the
Southwest corner of the tract herein described;

Thence North 00° 57° 34” West, a distance of 203.69 feet to a 5/8” iron rod set for the
Northwest comer of the tract herein described;

Thence North 89° 02’ 26” East, a distance of 421.68 feet to a 5/8” iron rod set for the Northeast
corner of the tract herein described;

Thence South 00° 57° 34* East, a distance of 368.00 feet to a 5/8™ iron rod found for the
Southeast corner of the tract herein described and the Point of Beginning.

Containing more or less 2.767 acres of land (120,536.53 sq. ft.).

State of Texas
County of Nueces

1, Robert M. Viera, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of LNV, Inc., hereby certify that
the foregoing field notes were prepared from information of record and a survey made on the
ground under my direction and is true and correct and that I have been engaged under contract to

complete such operation with due and reasonable diligence consistent with sound professional
practice.

This the Z-—’ day of M’VMBEJ‘L 2013.

W Yo

Raobe . Viera, R.P.L.5.
State ¢f Texas Lic. No. 6178




£i-0z—11 v =y ot o, Ao S
] W O LU NOLLYN LS

00 8 030D SIOVDIENUCD _ SepE _ szauBua

o AN

€102 "HIAWIACN 3UV0

00F OS¢ QOF TOE 0
1OHEa el - k1)
948 '9d BEL "0A LE "9d 0LZ "TOA
04023y 033g 04oJ3d 033a
EEleEIEEE}:] z
‘ Le'o6Z98i =1
SYX3L ITUASONIM 40 ALID g0’ nnnmwcn_. N
. 3 [
(14 '0S €6 9¢g‘0ZL) ¥1.8/S QNI
OVYL OV L9277
¥ 40 lidIHX3 t
[
Qo
sumn aavonnod vl [ 2 i |
SUNT 33Q  —me=— o M
INN L3O = W.u (48 £5'9£6°0Z1) ¥l .8/ 138
SNINNIZE 40 INIGd ‘wod m 1OvdL OV L9812 . N
00d NOHI 'l s 1ov v l/lfl. £I°E0T SIN FTV0S
. . i ans 10WL LoLowsl B uovHl M. YE.25.00N NI ToN]
SYXIL_AINNCO SUIEIDI 'SONOTR 0330 LINUT T g JBE°SEE
T Wl .8/6 13S— | 89°ley 3,9Z,20.68N | |~
Tt Le/s 38
I LI T
M. 9LE°0d BEEICA L S~ Ay - F o
BLE i LYW L89d CLEI0A
T U | ek
.a..av .m.h.m_m....w.&4 Y Ry ! portthgteviiiy
) S ————————————— L4
m.ﬁrw 0N 35U3V SDX8] JO DS OO | |
Sdd ‘osia W Yagoy s _ .
1
\ i\ & _ g g
& | = [
/4V Lo I & 2
& z g
CLOGFPIAGY © AP =7 e siu) & & z
~t £ 10vaL Z Lovyl LoLOvhs g @
‘uoisiARdNS PUD UOROAJp AW JBpUN puD pJloass
10 LoBpuLoj o) paledsud som dow Buiobsaoy / :
By} DY) AlpBS £QasBy op “OUj AN 0 “okaaing e ,
pUD |Cuoissajold patalsibey o wyIA LH3B0H ,,M%,, ._ f— O m.@(,ml
YRl A
’\ L
P
I




Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: November 15, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E. Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Land for New Water Well #25 (Fund 066)

SUMMARY
~ This item authorizes the purchase of 2.7 acres of land for proposed Water Well #25.

BACKGROUND
Engineering and Public Works have been working to acquire a location suitable for a proposed

Water Well #25. It has been difficult to find a location where adequate existing utilities are
located. We have been in contact with several property owners toward the north side of the
city and have located a property that meets the requirements for a potential new well location.
Manuel Ugues owns a tract of land at 2000 N. Armstrong. This land is adjacent to the north
side of Tranquitas Creek and the east side of N. Armstrong with access from N. Armstrong.
This land is a good location with connection ability to a new 8” pvc waterline running parallel
on the east side of N. Armstrong. During negotiations in addition to the iand purchase price
($48,825.00), Mr. Ugues requested in-kind services from the City in the form of an irrigation
water meter ($265), a driveway ($1,500) and 100 tons of reclaimed road material ($3,500) on
the remaining 3 acres. The hydrologist, Joe Vickers, believes this location to be a good site for
water production.

Fund (066) — CO Series 2011 Utility:

Original Adopted Budget FY14: {600.2-714.00) $50,000.00
Purchase amount FY14: $48,825.00
Budget Remaining FY14: (600.2-714.00) $1,175.00

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the negotiated land purchase from

Manuel Ugues for Water Well #25.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This transaction will expend budgeted funds and some in-kind services for the
purchase of land for a new water well,

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #11



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
SECTION 9-10-7 PROVIDING FOR A CHANGE TO THE HEIGHT OF VEGETATION
OVERHANGING STREETS AND PUBLIC PARKWAYS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 9-10-7 of Article 10: Streets and Sidewalks of Chapter 1X, General
Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 9-10-7 TREES AND SHRUBBERY.

(A) Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following definitions shall
apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

Alfey. That narrow public way for the accommodation of the property it
reaches which serves as a property dividing line within each block.

Parkways. All of that realty between the private property line and the public
street line or boundary which belongs to the public or city by prescription,
easement, dedication, deed or otherwise.

(B) Unlawful planting.
(1) It shall be unlawful to plant, sow or otherwise cultivate plants, trees,
hedges, shrubs or related things upon any alley within the city limits.
(2) Hereafter it shall be unlawful to plant, sow or otherwise cultivate
plants, trees, shrubs, hedges or related things in parkways in such a
manner that will constitute a hazard to vehicles and passenger traffic by
obstructing passage or vision. Particular attention will be paid to street
intersections.
(3) Trees, limbs, shrubs or other vegetation overhanging public parkways
and streets shall be trimmed by the property owner concerned E




]
156" MIN. CLEARANCE | 18" MIN. CLEARANCE
HEIGHT ALLOWANCE | HEICHT ALLOWANCE

ENGE DF FAVEMENT

VARIES

‘;l ] FARIES | ES :I
STREET GHEATER THAN OR EQUAL TG 35' WIDE

—SECTION O GREATER

16" MIN,

16 MIN. CLBARANCE
HEIGHT

HEIGHT ALLDWANCE

GLEARANCE
ALLOWANCE

ENGE OF PAVEMENT

I—%STREE' LESS THAN 35° WIDE ————— ~

CROSS—-SECTION OF_ TYPICAL LESS THAN 35° ROAD

(C) Obstructions to vision. All trees, shrubs, hedges or related things now in
existence upon obstruction of passage or biocking of vision, are hereby declared
to be public nuisances and will be abated by the adjoining property owner or in
the alternative by employees of the city. All hedges or similar vision blocking
vegetation within 30 feet of intersection will be abated or trimmed so as to
eliminate vision obstruction to vehicle traffic. If the nuisance is abated by city
employees the property owner will be billed for the labor, equipment and any
disposal fees. Failure to pay for the abatement will result in a lien being filed
against the property.

(1962 Code, §§ 9-5-1—9-5-3; Ord. 77-29, passed 8-22-77; Ord. 2004-26,

passed 9-13-04)

Cross reference— FPenalty, see § 1-1-99.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _28" _day of October, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 25™ day of November, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



